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Name

Sonargaon Textiles Limited

Date of Incorporation

December 21,1985

Legal Status

A public limited company incorporated in Bangladesh under the 

Companies Act, 1913 (Now the Companies Act 1994). Listed 

with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock 

Exchange Limited

Auditor

M/s.  Ahmed Zaker & Co.
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Kakrail, Dhaka-1000.

Legal Advisor

Zainal Abedin

Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Bankers

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd.

Rupali Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

Registered Office 
Sena Kalyan Bhaban (19th Floor)

195, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Telephone (+880 2)9552337, 9551100

Fax : (+880 2) 9564883

Corporate Website & Email

E-mail: info@khansonsgroup.com

Website : www.khansonsgroup.com

Factory Office
Rupatoli, Barisal, Bangladesh

Telephone : (+0431) 71296

Fax : (+0431) 71219
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Notice of the 27th Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting will be held at Barisal Club, Barisal on Saturday, June 22, 

2013 at 12.00 noon to transact the following business:

Agenda

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st 

December, 2012 together with Reports of the Auditors and Directors.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31st December, 2012 as recommended by the Board of Directors.  

3. To elect / re-elect Directors.

4.	 To	appoint	Auditors	for	the	year	2013	and	fix	up	their	remuneration.

 

Dated: Monday, May 13, 2013 By order of the Board

 Dhaka

  Md. Anwar Hossain

  Company Secretary

Notes:

i. The ‘Record Date’ shall be on Sunday, May 26, 2013.

ii. The shareholders whose name will appear in the Share Register of the company as on the ‘Record Date’ on 

Sunday, May 26, 2013 shall be entitled to receive dividend.

iii. The shareholders entitled to attend and vote at AGM may appoint proxy on his/her behalf. The proxy form duly 

stamped	valuing	Tk.	10/-	must	be	deposited	at	the	Registered	Office	of	the	company	not	later	than	48	(Forty	eight)	

hours	before	the	time	fixed	for	the	meeting.

iv. Entry at the meeting venue will be subject to production of attendance slip.
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Key Information

1. Name of the Project : Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

2. Chairman : A. K. M. Azizur Rahman

3. Location : Rupatoli, Barisal

4. Product : Cotton Yarn

5. Land : 10.25 Acres

6. Date of Incorporation : 21.12.1985

7. Date of Commencement : 21.12.1985

8. Authorized Capital : Tk. 50.00 Crore

9. Paid Up Capital : Tk. 25.2067 Crore

10. Installed Capacity (with unit-I,II,III) : 71,136 spindles & 672 Rotors

11. Face Value (per share) : Tk. 10/-

12. Term Loan Financier : Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. & Rupali Bank Ltd.

13. Commercial Production Sarted : 14.03.1993

14. Listing with DSE : 18.04.1995

15. Start of Demat settlement Trade with DSE & CSE : 30.11.2008

16. Dividend History : a) 12.5% Dividend for the year 1995

: b) 12.5% Dividend for the year 1996

: c) 8% Dividend for the year 1997

: d) 5% Dividend for the year 1999

: e) 7% Dividend for the year 2000

: f) 7% Dividend for the year 2001

: g) 7% Dividend for the year 2002

: h) 7% Dividend for the year 2003

: i) 10% Dividend for the year 2004

: j) 10% Dividend for the year 2005

: k) 10% Dividend for the year 2006

: l) 10% Dividend for the year 2007

: m) 5% Dividend for the year 2008

: n) 10% Stock Dividend for the year 2009

: o) 10% Stock Dividend for the year 2010

: p) 10% Stock Dividend for the year 2011

: q) 5% Stock Dividend for the year 2012

17. Book Value :      Tk. 36.22

18. Net Worth as on 31.12.2012 :      Tk. 913,207,098

19. Manpower Strength : a) Workers 1566 nos.

b) Staff 151 nos.

c) Others 42 nos.
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Board of Directors

A.K.M. Azizur Rahman

Chairman

Md. Aminul Quader Khan

Director (Nominated by ICB)

Md. Bazlur Rahman

Managing Director

Mrs. Rosy Rahman

Director

Md. Khalilur Rahman Chowdhury

Director (Nominated by BDBL)
Md. Habibur Rahman

Director (Nominated by Rupali Bank Ltd.)

Mohammad A. Hafiz
Independent Director
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Key Personnel

Ashim Chatterjee

Director (Technical)

Md. Salauddin Ahmed

Project Director

Md. Anwar Hossain

Company Secretary

Md. Rafiqul Islam
Head of Finance & Accounts

Soumen Kundu

AGM (P & Q)
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Financial Highlights

Five Year’s Statistics

Particulars 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Paid Up Capital 99,200,000 99,200,000 109,120,000 229,152,000 252,067,200

Reserve & Surplus 52,548,731 57,963,844 671,300,999 676,912,456 606,579,898

Shareholders Equity 151,748,731 157,163,844 780,420,999 960,624,456 913,207,098

Fixed Assets 515,143,773 480,478,403 1,059,223,650 1,052,438,559 994,632,571

Turnover 651,097,600 693,496,591 724,013,901 781,963,868 821,574,671

Gross	Profit 78,158,387 97,155,515 109,742,447 120,665,610 107,005,642

Net	Profit (7,189,270) 13,196,836 19,537,380 21,546,596 9,858,754

Number of Shares 992,000 992,000 1,091,200 22,915,200 25,260,720

Earning Per Share (7.45) 10.45 14.15 0.79 0.28

Net Asset Value Per Share 153 158 715.20 46 36.22

Dividend(%) 5 10% (Stock) 10% (Stock) 10% (Stock) 5% (Stock)

Officers 83 88 44 48 42

Staff 172 133 121 162 151

Workers 1571 1586 1565 1420 1,566

Installed Spindle Nos. 71,136 71,136 71,136 71,136 71,136

Installed Rotor Spindle 672 672 672 672 672

Reporting Period at a Glance

For the period Taka ‘000’

Net sales 821,575

Gross	profit 107,006

Operating	profit (3,902)

Net	profit 9,859

Dividend 5% (stock)

At period end

Shareholders equity 913,207

Paid up share capital 252,067

Per share data

Book value 36.22

Net income 0.28

Dividend 5% (Stock)

Distribution of Turnover

Cost of goods sold 86.98

Administrative Expense 2.53

Selling & Distribution Exp. 0.55

Financial Expenses 10.42
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Graphical Presentation
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wem&wgj  ¬vwni ivngvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`

Avmmvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

†mvbviMvuI ‡U·UvBjm wj: Gi cwiPvjKgÛjxi c¶ †_‡K †Kv¤úvbxi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mv`i Avgš¿b 
Rvbv‡Z †c‡i Avwg Avbw›`Z| †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Gi 184 aviv †gvZv‡eK 31†k wW‡m¤^i 2012 Bs Zvwi‡L mgvß eQ‡ii 
evwl©K Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b I wbixw¶Z Avw_©K weeiYx Ges cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i ch©v‡jvPbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ 
Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg Mwe©Z|

mvgwóK A_©‰bwZK cwi‡ek I wek¦ g›`v

RvZxq Rxe‡b Aw¯’iZv, ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’wZkxjZv, niZvj I ag©N‡Ui Kvi‡b m„ó cwienY msKU mvgwóK A_©bxwZi ¯^vfvweK 
MwZ‡K 2012 mv‡j gvivZœKfv‡e e¨vnZ K‡i‡Q| RvZxq A_©bxwZi wKQz Lv‡Z AMÖMwZ _vK‡jI wkíLvZ G mg‡q gvivZœKfv‡e 
¶wZMÖ¯’ n‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`‡ki e¯¿wkí hLb †KvUvgy³ evwbR¨ e¨e¯’vq wb‡Ri Ae¯’vb mymsnZ Kivi cÖ‡Póvq wjß, †mB mgq 
cÖwZK~j ivR‰bwZK cwi‡ek AvZœnb‡bi Abyi“c wech©q †W‡K Av‡b| RvZxq A_©bxwZi GB wech©‡qi cÖfve †_‡K Avgv‡`i 
†Kv¤úvbxI i¶v cvqwb|

Zxeª cÖwZ‡hvMxZvg~jK evRv‡ii cvkvcvwk cÖwZ‡ekx †`kmg~n †_‡KI cÖPzi myZv Avg`vbx nIqvq †`kxq e¯¿wkí AvR ûgwKi 
m¤§yLxb| Ab¨w`‡K, gy³ A_©bxwZi d‡j m„ó my‡hv‡Mi Kvi‡Y cÖwZ‡ekx †`kmg~n †_‡K cÖPzi cwigvb myZv ¯’vbxq evRv‡i Aev‡a 
cÖ‡e‡ki `i“b †`kxq wgj¸‡jvi gRy` AZ¨vwaK e„w× cvIqvq eZ©gvb msKU Zxeª †_‡K ZxeªZi n‡”Q| ZvB, bvbvwea cÖwZK~jZv 
I e¨emvwqK g›`vi Kvi‡Y 2012 eQiwU‡Z e¯¿Lv‡Zi KvswLZ j¶¨gvÎv AwR©Z nqwb|

evsjv‡`‡k A_©‰bwZK cwi‡ek

RvZxq Rxe‡b A_©‰bwZK Kvi‡Y 2012 eQiwU wQj ˆewPÎgq I NUbv eûj| wek¦e¨vcx R¡vjvbx †Zj I Lv`¨ mvgMÖxi g~j¨ e„w×i 
†cÖw¶‡Z RvZxq A_©bxwZ‡Z fvimvg¨nxbZvi m„wó nq| R¡vjvbx †Zj, †fvR¨ †Zj I Lv`¨ `ª‡e¨i g~j¨ e„w×i d‡j Drcv`b e¨q 
e„w× cvq| Aciw`‡K weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq wRwWwc cÖe„w× Kg nIqvq RvZxq A_©bxwZ‡Z g›`vfve weivRgvb wQj| wk‡íi Ab¨vb¨ 
Lv‡Zi b¨vq e¯¿ Drcv`b LvZI cÖwZK~jZvi g‡a¨ Zvi Kvh©¨µg cwiPvjbv K‡i|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b
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†Kv¤úvbxi Kvh©¨µg

weMZ 2011 mv‡j wZbwU BDwb‡U ¯’vwcZ †gvU 71,136 w¯ú‡Ûj I 672 †ivUi m¤úbœ w¯úwbs BDwbU Drcv`‡b wb‡qvwRZ wQj| 
G eQ‡i Drcv`b nq 44,08,032 cvDÛ wewfbœ KvD‡›Ui myZv, hv weMZ eQi wQj 53,29,444 cvDÛ| Aciw`‡K Av‡jvP¨ 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU weµq nq 82,15,74,671 UvKv, hv weMZ eQ‡i wQj 78,19,63,868 UvKv| Dbœq‡bi c‡_ †Kv¤úvbxi 
†h K‡qKwU cÖwZeÜKZv i‡q‡Q Zvi g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg n‡jv we`y¨r mieiv‡ni AcÖZzjZv I AwbðqZv| cÖvK…wZK M¨vm bv _vKvi 
Kvi‡b m¤úyY©fv‡e wcwWwe wbf©i we`y¨r w`‡q KviLvbvi mvwe©K Drcv`vb Kvh©µg cwiPvwjZ nq| †m Kvi‡b GKw`‡K †hgb 
Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbxi Drcv`b LiP M¨v‡m Drcvw`Z wgj¸‡jvi Zzjbvq †ekx Aciw`‡K wbiwew”Qbœ we`y¨r mieivn bv _vKvi Kvi‡b 
Drcv`‡bi j¶¨gvÎv e¨vnZ n‡”Q| d‡j 2012 mv‡j †Kv¤úvbxi gybvdv K‡g hvIqvi wcQ‡b GwU GKwU Ab¨Zg Kvib| 

Avw_©K djvdj I Zvi mvi ms‡¶c

cwiPvjKgÛjx Zv‡`i Av‡`kµ‡g 2012 mv‡ji Avw_©K djvd‡ji h_vh_ wePv‡ii †¶‡Î weMZ wZb eQ‡ii mv‡_ GKwU 
Zzjbvg~jK wPÎ wb‡P Zz‡j aiv n‡jv t

UvKvq

weeiY 2012 2011 2010 2009

1| weµq 821,574,671 781,963,868 724,013,901 693,496,591

2| ev`: wewµZ c‡Y¨i e¨q 714,569,029 661,298,258 614,271,453 596,341,076

3| ‡gvU jvf (1-2) 107,005,642 120,665,610 109,742,448 97,155,515

4| ev`:cwiPvjb LiP I Avw_©K LiP 110,907,469 103,606,889 90,456,492 84,540,391

5| cwiPvjb (¶wZ)/jvf (3-4) (3,901,826) 17,058,721 19,285,956 12,615,124

6| †hvM: AcwiPvjb Avq 13,760,580 4,487,875 251,425 581,712

7| †bU jvf (5+6) 9,858,754 21,546,596 19,537,380 13,196,836

8| ev`: kªwgK‡`i gybvdv Znwej 200,000 1,090,880 1,174,422 862,931

9| AvqKi c~e© jvf (7-8) 9,658,754    20,455,716 18,362,958 12,333,905

10| ev`: AvqKi mwÂwZ 2,546,832 3,932,259 2,926,078 1,958,792

11| bxU jvf (9-10) 7,111,921 16,523,457 15,436,881 10,375,113

12| †hvM: c~e©eZx© erm‡ii mwÂwZ 42,840,678 26,317,221 10,880,340 505,227

13| cywÄfyZ jvf w¯’wZc‡Î ̄ ’vbvš—i (11+12) 49,952,599 42,840,678 26,317,221 10,880,340

Zyjv mieivnKvix †gmvm© Ijvg B›Uvib¨vkbvj wj: Gi Awf‡hvM wb®úwË

weMZ 2011Bs mv‡j nVvr K‡i Zzjvi D”P g~‡j¨i `i“b Ges H mgq fwel¨‡Z Av‡iv `vg evovi cÖebZv _vKvq †Kv¤úvbx cÖvq 
1900 †ej Zyjvi AvMvg eywKs K‡iwQj we‡`kx mieivnKvix †gmvm© Ijvg B›Uvib¨vkbvj wjt Gi wbKU n‡Z| wKš‘ nVvr K‡i 
Avš—R©vwZK evRv‡i Zzjvi g~j¨ cybivq Kg‡Z _v‡K| Zvi d‡j AMªxg eywKs ‡`Iqv Zyjvi Aewkó cÖvq 1300 †ej Zzjvi FYcÎ 
Avi ¯’vcb Kiv nqwb| wKš‘ Avš—R©vwZK ixwZ Abyhvqx Zzjv weµq Pzw³ m¤úv`b nIqvi ci `vg evo–K ev KgyK Zv‡Z Pzw³i †Kvb 
†ni‡di nq bv `i“b D³ mieivnKvix Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbxi wei“‡× Avš—R©vwZK †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© (AvBwmwm) Av`vj‡Z Awf‡hvM 
`vwLj K‡i|

Gi cvëv e¨e¯’v wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvbx‡KI ¯’vbxq Av`vj‡Z D³ mieivnKvix I Zv‡`i ¯’vbxq G‡R›U Gi wei“‡× GKwU UvB‡Uj 
gvgjv i“¾y Kiv nq| Gi djkÖ“wZ‡Z weMZ 22†k AvMó, 2012Bs ZvwiL D³ mieivnKvix I †Kv¤úvbxi g‡a¨ GK mg‡SvZv 
nq| Zv‡Z Zzjv µ‡q †Kv¤úvbxi cÖvq 26,443,738/= (`yB †KvwU †PŠlwUª j¶ †ZZvwj k nvRvi mvZkZ AvUwÎk UvKv) gvÎ ¶wZ 
n‡q‡Q| d‡j †Kv¤úvbxi gybvdv K‡g hvq|
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ivBU †kqv‡ii UvKvi e¨envi

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbxi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ we.Gg.Avi.B Gi gva¨‡g 100% ißvbxg~Lx GB w¯úwbs 
wgjwUi Drcv`b e„w× Z_v ¸bMZ I jvfRbK fv‡e weµq evov‡bvi D‡Ï‡k¨ 2011 mv‡j ivBU †kqv‡ii gva¨‡g Znwej msMÖn 
K‡i| we.Gg.Avi.B Kvh©Ki Kivi wbwg‡Ë AvcÖvY †Póv K‡iI wKQz AjsNbxq Kvi‡b D³ Kvh©µg mgvß Kivv m¤¢e nqwb| AvswkK 
cÖvq 33% Kvh©µg m¤úbœ K‡i msM„nxZ evKx Znwej e¨vs‡K Rgv ivLv nq| cieZ©x‡Z evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ GK‡PÄ 
Kwgk‡bi m¤§wZµ‡g 2q we‡kl mvavib mfvi gva¨‡g m¤§vbxZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Aby‡gv`bµ‡g Znwe‡ji evKx UvKv †Kv¤úvbxi 
e¨vsK/Avw_©K cÖwZôv‡bi FY cwi‡kv‡ai e¨vcv‡i wm×vš— M„nxZ nq| m¤§vbxZ †kqvi†nvìvie„›` Zv‡`i 2q we‡kl mvaviY mfvi 
gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i Dci †h ̧ i“`vwqZ¡ Ac©b K‡i‡Q, Zv Avgiv m¤úyb©fv‡e cwicvjb K‡iwQ Ges PjwZ eQ‡i wb‡gœv³fv‡e Znwe‡ji 
UvKv e¨envi Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

µwgK bs eb©Yv UvKvi cwigvY

1. †gwkbvixR µq 5,35,13,000/=

2. wcÖwgqv‡gi Dci 3% Ki 16,36,800/=

3. jsKv evsjv dvBbvÝ wj: Gi FY cwi‡kva 2,35,00,000/=

4. evsjv‡`k wkí e¨vsK wj: Gi AvswkK FY cwi‡kva 2,48,60,000/=

5. wgDPzqvj Uªv÷ e¨vsK wj: Gi AvswkK FY cwi‡kva 5,06,52,000/=

6. i“cvjx e¨vsK wj: Gi AvswkK FY cwi‡kva 90,00,000/=

7. AvBwmwe Gi AvswkK FY cwi‡kva 7,02,724/=

me©‡gvU = 16,38,64,524/=

fwel¨r cwiKíbv

fwel¨r cwiKíbv cÖbq‡b †Kv¤úvbxi Dbœq‡b GKwU ̧ i“Z¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i| ZvB, cl©` fwel¨‡Zi Rb¨ wbgœwjwLZ  cwiKíbv 
cÖbqb K‡i‡Q:

K) fwel¨‡Zi Rb¨ AvaywbK weµq c×wZ ms‡hvRbKiY;

L) my` wenxb PjwZ g~ja‡bi e¨e¯’vKiY;

M) wej‡¤^ cwi‡kva k‡Z© Av‡iv KvuPvgvj msMÖ‡ni cÖ‡PóvKiY;

N) we`y¨r mgm¨v mgvavb K‡í M¨vm e¨envi ev cÖvB‡fU †m±i †_‡K we`y¨r Gi e¨e¯’vKiY;

O) K…”QZvi gva¨‡g cÖkvmwbK I mvaviY LiPvw` Kgv‡bv|

h_vmg‡q Dc‡iv³ cwiKíbv ev¯—evqb m¤¢e n‡j Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx Drcv`b, weµq I jf¨vsk e„w×‡Z m¶g n‡e Ges 
†kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i m‡e©v”P ¯^v_© msiw¶Z n‡e| G‡¶‡Î †Kv¤úvbx I Zvi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c¶ cwieZ©‡bi aviv eRvq ivLvi evav 
mg~n `~i Ki‡Z m¶g n‡j cieZx© eQi ¸‡jv‡ZI G mvdj¨ eRvq _vK‡e|

2013 mv‡ji cÖZ¨vkv

2013 mvj b~Zb Avkvi ejq wb‡q ïi“ n‡q‡Q| ivR‰bwZK miKv‡ii Pvi eQi ci, Avgiv Avkv KiwQ †h, miKvi Zvi A_©‰bwZK 
Dbœqb cwiKíbv ïi“ Ki‡e| d‡j, †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Kvh©¨µg I MwZkxjZv cv‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq| G mg¯— c`‡¶c Aek¨B 
e¯¿ wk‡íi c‡¶ Kvh©¨Ki n‡e|

Dc‡iv³ Ae¯’vq, Avgiv `„pfv‡e wek¦vm Kwi †h, Avgiv Avgv‡`i MÖvnKe„›`, †kqvi‡nvìvi I `¶ Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i mvnvh¨ I 
mn‡hvMxZvq AvMvgx 2013 mv‡j D‡j ¬L‡hvM¨ DbœwZ jv‡f mg_© ne|
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jf¨vsk

wewfbœ cÖwZK~jZv I Avw_©K g›`v Ae¯’v weivR Kivq †Kv¤úvbx PjwZ eQ‡i me©vZ¡K cÖ‡Póv Pvwj‡q KvswLZ e¨emvwqK mvdj¨ 
AR©b Ki‡Z cvwiwb| we‡kl K‡i wek¦ evRv‡i g›`v Ae¯’v weivR Kivq Ges D”P g~‡j¨ KvuPv Zyjv Avg`vbxi Kvi‡b PjwZ eQi 
†Kv¤úvbxi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq n«vm cvq| †Kv¤úvbxi m¤§vwbZ †kqvq‡nvìvi‡`i ¯^v_© we‡ePbvq G‡b PjwZ eQ‡ii jf¨vsk †_‡K 
cwiPvjKgÛjx 31†k wW‡m¤^i, 2012 mv‡j mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ 5% nv‡i ÷K wWwf‡W›U cÖ`v‡bi cÖ¯—ve Avcbv‡`i Aby‡gv`‡bi 
Rb¨ †ck Ki‡Qb|

cwiPvjK cl©‡`i Aemi I cyb:wbe©vPb:
Av‡jvP¨ eQ‡i wbgœwjwLZ e¨w³eM© †Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjK Gi `vwq‡Z¡ wQ‡jb:

µwgK bs bvg c`ex gš—e¨
1 wg‡mm ‡ivwR ingvb †Pqvi cvimb D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjK
2 G‡KGg AvwRRyi ingvb e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK H
3 †gv: eRjyi ingvb Dc e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK H
4 wg‡mm wiZv ingvb cwiPvjK H
5 †gv: Lwjjyi ingvb †PŠayix cwiPvjK we.wW.we.Gj KZ©„K g‡bvbxZ
6 †gv: nvweeyi ingvb cwiPvjK iƒcvjx e¨vsK KZ©„K g‡bvbxZ
7 †gv: Avwgbyj Kv‡`i Lvb cwiPvjK AvB.wm.we. KZ…©K g‡bvbxZ

8 †gvnv¤§` G. nvwdR wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ
Kwgk‡bi weavb Abyhvqx wb‡qvMK…Z

Rbve eRjyi ingvb cwiPvjK/ D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjK †Kv¤úvbxi msN wewai 118 Ges 119 bs aviv Abyhvqx c` †_‡K 
Aemi wb‡”Qb Ges D³ wewai 120 bs aviv Abyhvqx cyb: wbe©vP‡bi †hvM¨ weavq cyb: wbe©vP‡b Ask †bIqvi B”Qv 
cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb|

GLv‡b D‡j L¨ †h, †h‡nZz Ab¨ wZb Rb cwiPvjK (µwgK bs 5, 6 I 7) Avw_©K cÖwZôvb KZ©„K g‡bvbxZ, †m‡nZz Zviv †Kv¤úvbxi 
118 I 119 bs avivi AvIZvi ewnf~©Z wnmv‡e MY¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv cÖPwjZ ixwZ Abyhvqx D³ cÖwZôvbÎq Øviv g‡bvbqb cwieZ©b 
bv Kiv ch©š— cwiPvjK wnmv‡e MY¨ _vK‡eb Ges Rbve †gvnv¤§` G. nvwdR evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb 
Abyhvqx wb‡qvMK…Z|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡` cwieZ©b

wg‡mm †ivRx ingvb †Kv¤úvbxi mfvcwZi c` †_‡K Aemi MÖn‡bi Rb¨ cl©‡`i 105Zg mfvq cwiPvjbv cl©‡` c`Z¨vMcÎ Rgv 
w`‡q‡Qb| cwiPvjbv cl©` c`Z¨vMcÎ MÖnb K‡i| d‡j mfvcwZi c` k~b¨ nq| G †cªw¶‡Z cl©` e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK Rbve 
G.†K.Gg. AvwRRyi ingvb‡K mfvcwZ Ges cwiPvjK Rbve eRjyi ingvb‡K e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Rb¨ 
wbe©vwPZ K‡ib Ges evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i AeMwZi Rb¨ †ck Ki‡Qb|  

gvbe m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv
evsjv‡`‡ki eZ©gvb †cÖ¶vc‡U Kg©ms¯’vb Avgv‡`i RvZxq A_©bxwZi Ab¨Zg j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨| Avgiv M‡e©i mv‡_ Rvbv‡Z PvB 
†h, ewikv‡ji gZ wk‡í AbybœZ GjvKvq cÖKí ¯’vc‡bi gva¨‡g Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvbx e¨emvwqK gybvdvB ïay AR©b K‡iwb, Gi 
cvkvcvwk cÖKí AÂ‡j Kg©ms¯’v‡bi g‡Zv GKwU ¸i“Z¡c~Y© mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi, cÖwkw¶Z 
Rbe‡ji ¯^Z:ùzZ© Ask MÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g †h †Kvb D‡`¨vM‡K mdj Kiv m¤¢e| ewikvj GKwU wk‡í AbybœZ GjvKv weavq ïi“i 
w`‡K `¶ Rbe‡ji Afv‡e cÖKí cwiPvjbvq Avgv‡`i‡K A‡bK mgm¨vi mb¥yLxb n‡Z n‡q‡Q| cieZx©‡Z cÖwk¶Y I D™¢~×Ki‡Yi 
gva¨‡g Avgiv me©¯—‡ii Kgx©‡`i `¶Zv AR©‡bi cÖ‡Póvq mdjKvg n‡qwQ| GQvov d¨v±ix‡Z kªwgK‡`i wbwe©‡Nœ KvR Kivi Rb¨ 
dvqvi mvwf©m, cÖv_©bvjq, †W-‡Kqvi †m›Uvi mn cÖ‡qvRbxq my‡hvM myweav wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 1g, 2q I 3q 
BDwb‡U me©‡gvU 42 Rb Kg©KZ©v, 151 Rb Kg©Pvix I 1,566 Rb kªwgK wb‡qvwRZ Av‡Qb| Drcv`‡bi cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvbx‡Z 
Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix I kªwgK‡`i g‡a¨ mnbkxjZv I mym¤úK© M‡o †Zvjvi j‡¶¨ mvs¯‹…wZK Abyôvb I wewfbœ cªKvi µxov 
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| Gme Abyôv‡b me©¯—‡ii  Kgx©‡`i ¯^^Z:ùzZ© Ask MÖnY Avgv‡`i Kg©kw³‡K MwZkxj I 
mymsnZ Ki‡Z BwZevPK f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q|
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Ki‡cv‡iU Mf‡b©Ý
mv¤cÖwZK Kv‡j Ki‡cv‡iU Mf‡b©Ý wek¦e¨vcx GKwU eûj Av‡jvwPZ welq| †Kv¤úvbxi wbR¯^ j¶¨ I D‡Ïk¨ mg~‡ni mv‡_ 
mvgvwRK I ivóªxq `vq-`vwqZ¡ mg~‡ni mgš^‡qi gva¨‡g ¯^”QZv I Reve w`wnZv wbwðZ Kiv GB Ki‡cv‡iU Mf‡b©‡Ýi g~j 
D‡Ïk¨| wmwKwiwUR I G·‡PÄ Kwgkb KZ©„K cÖÁvwcZ †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated 

February20, 2006 Gi gva¨‡g evsjv‡`‡ki wj‡óW †Kv¤úvbx¸‡jv‡Z Ki‡cv‡iU Mf‡b©Ý wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ D‡`¨vM †bqv 
n‡q‡Q| †mvbviMvuI †U·UvBjm wj: Gi cwiPvjKgÛjx wmwKwiwUR I G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi D³ †bvwUwd‡Kkb Gi w`K wb‡`©kbv 
Abyhvqx Ki‡c©v‡iU Mf‡b©Ý wbwðZ Kivi welqwU Avš—wiKZvi mv‡_ ev¯—evqb Ki‡Qb| 

wbix¶K
†Kv¤úvbxi eZ©gvb wbix¶K †gmvm© Avn‡g` Rv‡Ki GÛ †Kv:, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um Gi wb‡qvM †gqv` 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY 
mfvq †kl n‡q hv‡e| D³ wbix¶K cici wZb (03) eQi Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvbxi wbix¶‡Ki `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Qb| evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb Abyhvqx GKUvbv wZb (03) eQ‡ii †ekx †Kvb wbix¶K ZvwjKvfy³ †Kvb †Kv¤úvbxi 
wbix¶‡Ki `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Z cvi‡e bv weavq 27Zg evwl©K mfvq bZzb wbix¶K wb‡qvM Ki‡Z n‡e| 

wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb Abyhvqx cwiPvjbv cl©` Rbve †gvnv¤§` G. nvwdR‡K wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK 
wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖ`vb K‡ib Ges evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i AeMwZi Rb¨ †ck Ki‡Qb| cuywRevRvi m¤úwK©Z Zvi 
AwfÁZv †Kv¤úvbx‡K DË‡ivËi mg„w×i c‡_ GwM‡q wb‡q hv‡e e‡j cÖZ¨vkv Kiv n‡”Q|

wbix¶v KwgwU
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi weavb Abymv‡i wZb Rb cwiPvjK wb‡q AÎ †Kv¤úvbxi wbix¶v KwgwU MwVZ| 
wbi‡c¶ cwiPvjK Rbve †gvnv¤§` G. nvwdR n‡jb D³ KwgwUi mfvcwZ| Rbve eRjyi ingvb, D‡`¨v³v cwiPvjK Ges AvB.
wm.we KZ©„K g‡bvbxZ cwiPvjK Rbve †gv: Avwgbyj Kv‡`i Lvb n‡jb D³ wbix¶v KwgwUi m`m¨| KwgwUi DÏk¨ wQj †Kv¤úvbxi 
Avf¨š—ixb wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v mywbw`©ó I myPvi“i“‡c cwiPvjbv wbwðZ Kiv Ges cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K Z_¨ cÖ`vb K‡i mn‡qvMxZv Kiv| 
ZvQvov KwgwU MwVZ nIqvi ci †_‡K Avw_©K weeibx ch©v‡jvPbv‡š— KwgwU Zv cwiPvjbv cl©‡` Dc¯’vcb K‡i‡Qb|

K…ZÁZv ¯^xKvi
Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi, msw©k ó miKvix cÖwZôvbmg~n, †Kv¤úvbxi me©¯—‡ii Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix 
I kªwgKe„›`, e¨vsK I Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K cÖwZôvb, mieivnKvix  I m¤§vwbZ †µZvMY‡K Zv‡`i me©vZ¡K mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ RvbvB 
Avš—wiK ab¨ev`| †Kv¤úvbxi AMÖhvÎvq mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ Avwg we‡klfv‡e ab¨ev` RvbvB wewWweGj, iƒcvjx e¨vsK wj:, 
wgDPzqvj Uªv÷ e¨vsK wj:, AvBwmwe, GmBwm, wWGmB, wmGmB Ges evsjv‡`k †U·UvBj wgjm G‡mvwm‡qkb‡K| Avwg wbwðZ †h, 
Avcbv‡`i mK‡ji ¯^Z:ùzZ© mn‡hvwMZv I mngwg©Zvi d‡j †Kv¤úvbxi AMÖhvÎv fwel¨‡ZI Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|

Avj vn cvK Avgv‡`i me©vZ¡K mnvq nDb|

ab¨ev`
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡¶

wg‡mm †ivRx ingvb
‡Pqvicvimb
ZvwiL, XvKv
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Report of the Board of Directors

For the year ended 31st December, 2012

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Shareholders

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am delighted to welcome you all on occasion of the 27th Annual General 

Meeting of Sonargaon Textiles Ltd. I am honoured to present before you the Auditors Report including the 

Audited Financial Statements and Director’s Report for the year ended 31st December, 2012 interm of section 

184 of the companies Act, 1994.

Macro Economic Environment & The World Recession

The year 2012 had been eventful & much talked about because of the present global economic recession 

& a composition of Multimention incidents. In the year 2012, the economy of developed & under developed 

countries fell disastrous & faced a serious Jeopardy since their economy has been engulfed by the world 

recession. In addition, because of repeated ‘Hartals’ & political restlessness the whle year has badly been 

affected and as such the textile sector suffered enormously.

Further to this, for lack of updated infrastructural facilities on one hand & on the other, for certain opportunities 

as the out come of globalization, there has been an easy access / entry of huge quantity of yarn into 

Bangladesh from the neighboring countries. And that has left a negative impact on normal production in local 

spinning	mills.	With	diversified	impediments	&	shy	transactions,	the	year	2012	could	not	help	achieve	the	
targeted business particularly in textile sector.

Economic Environment of Bangladesh

The economic changes in our national life made the year 2012 eventful and a composition of multi 

dimensional incidents. The country experienced economic dilemma created by soaring prices of oil, food 

and	other	commodities.	Cost	of	production	of	the	local	industries	increased	significantly	due	to	increase	in	
wages resulted from adjustment of cost of living due to price hike of food and allied products. The country 

witnessed economic crisis on the last half of the year since the GDP growth rate went down in compare to 

that of previous year.

The textile sub sector had to continue its operation through adversity alike other sectors of the country.
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Operation

During the year 2012, inclusive all 71,136 spindles & 672 Rotors of unit1, 2 & 3 of the project were in operation. 

In this year, the production volume tuned to 4,408,032 Lbs yarn of different counts where as the production of 

the year before was 5,329,444 Lbs. Simultaneously the total sale was recorded at Tk.8,21,574,671 where as 

in the year before, it was Tk. 781,963,868. But for the price hike of raw cotton, the spare parts & other cost 

of	production	/	administration	caused	the	sales	price	of	finished	goods	per	unit	lower	&	finally	resulted	us	to	
face about in break event point.

Financial Result

The	 company’s	 operating	 financial	 results	 and	 the	 recommendation	 of	Directors	 for	 appropriation	 of	 the	
earning for the year 2012 as compared to the previous 4 years are summarized here under:

Figure in Tk. 

Particulars 2012 2011 2010 2009

1. Turn Over 821,574,671 781,963,868 724,013,901 693,496,591

2. Less cost of goods sales 714,569,029 661,298,258 614,271,453 596,341,076

3.	Gross	Profit	(1-2) 107,005,642 120,665,610 109,742,448 97,155,515
4.Less Operating Expenses &  Less 

Financial expenses
110,907,469 103,606,889 90,456,492 84,540,391

5.Operating	Profit	(3-4) (3,901,469) 17,058,721 19,285,956 12,615,124

6. Non Operating Income 13,760,580 4,487,875 251,425 581,712

7.Net	Profit	(5+6) 9,858,754 21,546,196 19,537,380 13,196,836

8.Less Contribution to WPPF & WWF 200,000 1,090,880 1,174,422 862,931

9.	Net	Profit	before	Tax	(7-8) 9,658,754 20,455,716 18,362,958 12,333,905

10.Less Provision for Tax 2,546,832 3,932,259 2,926,078 1,958,792

11.	Net	Profit	after	Tax	(9-10) 7,111,921 16,523,457 15,436,881 10,375,113

12.	Add	Profit	as	per	last	year 42,840,678 26,317,221 10,880,340 505,227

13. Balance Transfer to B/S (11+12) 49,952,599 42,840,678 26,317,221 10,880,340

Settlement of Claim from M/S Olam International Ltd. Regarding Supply of Raw Cotton

During the year 2011, because of increasing trend of cotton price, the company made an advance booking 

of 1900 bales of raw cotton with the international supplier M/S Olam International Ltd. But suddenly the price 

of raw cotton started descending in international market. As such, the L/C of 1300 bales of raw cotton of said 

advance	booking	was	not	effected	finally.	Since	the	contract	can	not	be	affected	in	any	manner	after	being	
implemented for any kind of rise/fall of cotton price as per international practice, the aforesaid supplier lodged 

a complaint/claim to the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) against our company for such default.

In	turn,	the	company	itself	also	filed	a	title	suit	against	the	local	agent	of	that	supplier.	As	a	result,	on	last	22	
August 2012, their has been a sort of understanding between the company and that supplier. To this effect, 

the	company	had	to	undergo	a	financial	loss	of		tk.	26,443,738	(two	core	sixty	four	lac	forty	three	thousand	
seven hundred thirty eight taka ) only for payment to the supplier. Resultantly, the company’s earning per 

share (EPS) has been less.

Utilization of Right Share

As you know your company issued Right share in the year 2011 for expansion with a view to, increase 

production	capacity	and	turnover	with	assurance	of	quality	as	well	as	profitability	by	way	of	BMRE	of	this	
100% export oriented spinning mill. Accordingly, we have tried heart and soul to implement BMRE programme 

in time. But due to some unavoidable circumstances we could not able to implement 100% of the BMRE 

programme. However, since we have already planned for the BMRE of your project and since BMRE work 
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have been implemented partially at about 33%. Later, with the consent of BSEC and due approval from the 

honourable shareholders in the 2nd EGM, it was decided to use / spend the remaining fund out of issuance 

of ‘Right Share’ for repayment of loan of the Bank/the Financial Institution. The table projected below will 

show a statement of expenditures of said fund & the same been granted unanimously by the shareholders.

Sl. no. Description Amount (in taka)

1. Purchase of machinery 53,503,000/=

2. 3% Tax on premium 1,636,800/=

3. Full repayment of loan of Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 23,500,000/=

4. Partial repayment of loan of BDBL 24,860,000/=

5. Partial repayment of loan of MTBL 50,652,000/=

6. Partial repayment of loan of Rupali Bank Ltd. 9,000,000/=

7. Partial repayment of loan of ICB 702,724/=

Total = 163,864,524/=

Steps for Future

Future planning plays a vital role for the future improvement of the company. The Board of Directors chalked 

out the following plans for future:

a)	 To	introduce	a	modern	system	for	selling	/	distribution	of	the	finished	goods	for	future	year;

b)	 To	manage	working	capital	without	interest	burden;

c)	 To	purchase	more	raw	materials	through	deferred	payment	system;

d)	 To	solve	power	problem	by	using	gas	or	to	arrange	power	from	private	sector;

e) To curtail administrative and general expenses by more austerity.

If the above plans are implemented in time, your company will be able to increased production, sales, 

profitability	and	to	secure	the	best	interest	of	the	shareholders	as	well	as	it’s	management	in	order	to	ensure	
unhindered growth of the company in the years ahead.

Expectation for the year 2013

The year 2013 has started with a new horizon of hope. Because, after passing three years of a political 

government, we are expecting a development planning for the economic growth of the country. As a result, 

economic activities of the country are expected to gain momentum. This vibrant economic condition would 

certainly go in favour of textile industry. Under this circumstances, we do strongly believe that with the 

patronization	and	co-operation	of	our	valued	customers	and	shareholders,	our	efficient	and	energetic	work	
force	would	be	able	to	achieve	significant	growth	in	2013.

Dividend

The company could not attain the targeted success in business because of unsurpassable obstacles in 

terms of power crisis, discriminatory rate of power, high price of raw cotton, devaluation of Taka, spare parts. 

Causing high cost of production on one hand and on the other hand, due to the world recession the sales 

price	of	finished	goods	fall	down.	As	a	result	EPS	come	down	at	minimum	position.	Even	under	this	situation,	
looking	at	the	benefit	of	the	shareholders,	during	the	year	2012,	the	Board	of	Directors	of	the	company	have	
recommended 5% stock dividend from the current year earning and the same is being placed before your 

for approval.
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Retirement of Directors and Re-election

The following persons acted as Directors of the company during the year under report:

Sl. No. Name Designation Remarks

1. Mrs. Rosy Rahman Chairperson Sponsor Director

2. A.K.M Azizur Rahman Managing Director Sponsor Director

3. Md. Bazlur Rahman Dy. Managing Director Sponsor Director

4. Md. Khalilur Rahman Chowdhuary Director Nominated by BDBL

5. Md. Habibur Rahman Director Nominated by Rupali Bank Ltd.

6. Md. Aminul Quader Khan Director Nominated by ICB

7. Mohammad	A.	Hafiz Independent Director Appointed as per rules of BSEC.

Mr. Bazlur Rahman, Sponsor Director of the company is due to retire by rotation as per Articles no. 118 & 119 

of Articles of Association of the company and being eligible for re-appointment offer herself for re-election as 

Director as per Article no. 120 of the Article of Association of the company.

It	is	to	be	noted	that	other	three	Directors	(sl.	no.	5,	6	&	7	of	the	above)	nominated	by	the	financial	institutes	
who are not subject to retirement under purview of Articles no. 118 & 119 of Articles of Association of the 

company.

As such they would continue as Director till their institutions keeps its nomination in force and the Board of 

Directors	appointed	Mr.	Mohammad	A.	Hafiz	as	per	rules	of	BSEC.

Change in Board of Directors

Mrs. Rosy Rahman, Chairman/Sponsor Director of the company has tendered her resignation to the 

Board in the 105th meeting of the Board of Directors for retirement and accordingly her resignation 

has been accepted. Thus, the positon of the Chairman is fallen vacant. In this context, the Board 

has elected Mr. A.K.M. Azizur Rahman, the present Managing Director for the position of Chairman 

and Mr. Bazlur Rahman, present Dy. Managing Director for the position of Managing Director of the 

company. This is being presented to the honourable shareholders for their information.

Human Resource Management

In respect of out national economy, it should be our principal goal to generate more and more employment. 

Under these circumstances, our company, in spite of being located at a less developed area like Barisal, a 

non-gas	zone,	has	not	only	earned	profit	out	of	production	but	also	has	been	able	to	ensure	ample	employment	
opportunity. We believe active participation of skilled manpower can make any endeavor successful. As 

Barisal	is	a	backward	area,	at	the	beginning	we	had	to	face	much	difficulty	in	managing	the	project	for	lack	
of skilled manpower. But later we were successful in our endeavor to convert the manpower to a skilled one 

by various training and encouragements. Essential facilities like Fire Service, Day Care Center, Prayer Room 

is ensured in the factory to let the workers work unhindered. At present, in Unit 1, 2 & 3 there are total about 

42	officers,	151	staff	&	1,566	workers.	We	believe,	you	will	be	happy	to	know	that	the	company	is	arranging	
regularly the cultural functions along with games and sports where participation of all working people is 

spontaneous, which has established a healthy working atmosphere in the company.
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Corporate Governance

In recent time, corporate governance is widely discussed and taken into consideration all over the world. 

The main objective of corporate governance is to ensure publicizing the transparency and accountability 

through a mix of national and social responsibilities with the company’s individual outcome. Referring the 

Notification	 No.	 SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08	 dt.	 20.02.2006	 from	 Securities	 And	 Exchange	
Commission (SEC), it is to highlight here that the listed companies of Bangladesh have taken steps to culture 

such corporate governance. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of Sonargaon Textiels Ltd. has taken this 

notification	into	their	consideration	and	in	trail	to	that	you	look	at	your	company’s	present	status.

Appointment of Auditor

The tenure of the present Auditor M/S Ahmed Zaker & Co. Chartered Accountant of the company will expire 

during the 27th AGM. The said Auditor performed their responsibilities for 3 times at a stretch. As per rules of 

BSEC no Auditor can perform the designated responsibilities for more than 3 times at a stretch. Resultantly, 

the appointment for the new Auditor is to be effected during the 27th Annual General Meeting of the company. 

As such, appointment as statutory Auditors of the company for the year 2013 will have to be appointment 

with their remuneration.

Independent Director

The	Board	of	Directors	have	appointed	Mr.	Mohammad	A.	Hafiz	as	the	Independent	Director	of	the	company	
in compliance with the rules of BSEC. He has potentially in experience of capital market and it is expected 

that he will help the company soar in the way of its development. 

Appreciation

I, on the behalf of the Board of Directors, extended my heartfelt thanks to all the buyers, suppliers, vendors, 

govt.	Agencies,	all	the	officers,	staff	&	workers	of	the	company.	Banks	&	Financial	institutions.	I	also	express	
my warm felicitation to Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. (BDBL), Rupali Bank Ltd., MTBL, ICB, SEC, DSE, 

CSE, BTMA and hon’ble shareholders of the company whose sincere co-operation has helped company’s 

progress to a noticeable milestone.

Once again, I think all of you and cherish your continuous co-operation at all times.

May Allah help us in all respects.

Thank You.

On the behalf of the Board of Directors

Mrs. Rosy Rahman

Chairperson
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To the shareholder of Sonargaon Textiles Limited

We	have	audited	the	accompanying	financial	statements	of	Sonargaon	Textiles	Limited,	which	comprise	the	Statement	
of Financial Position as at December 31, 2012 along with Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes 
in	equity	and	Cash	Flow	Statements	for	the	year	then	ended,	and	a	summary	of	significant	accounting	policies	and	other	
explanatory notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management	 is	 responsible	 for	 the	preparation	 and	 fair	 presentation	 of	 these	 financial	 statements	 in	 accordance	with	
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal 
control	relevant	to	the	preparation	and	fair	presentation	of	financial	statements	that	are	free	from	material	misstatement,	
whether	due	to	fraud	or	error;	selecting	and	applying	appropriate	accounting	policies;	and	making	accounting	estimates	that	
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our	responsibility	is	to	express	an	opinion	on	these	financial	statements	based	on	our	audit.	We	conducted	our	audit	in	
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and	plan	and	perform	the	audit	to	obtain	reasonable	assurance	whether	the	financial	statements	are	free	from	material	
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial	statements.	The	procedures	selected	depend	on	the	auditors’	judgment,	including	the	assessment	of	the	risks	
of	material	misstatement	of	the	financial	statements,	whether	due	to	fraud	or	error.	In	making	those	risk	assessments,	
the	auditor	considers	internal	control	relevant	to	the	entity’s	preparation	and	fair	presentation	of	the	financial	statements	
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the	overall	presentation	of	the	financial	statements.	We	believe	that	the	audit	evidence	we	have	obtained	is	sufficient	and	
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In	our	opinion,	based	on	our	audit,	the	financial	statements	give	a	true	and	fair	view	of	the	financial	position	of	Sonargaon	
Textiles	Limited	as	of	December	31,	2012	and	of	its	financial	performance	for	the	year	then	ended	in	accordance	with	
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We	also	report	that;
a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 

for	the	purpose	of	our	audit	and	made	due	verification	thereof;
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared 

from	our	examination	of	those	books;
c) the company’s Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income and Statement Cash Flows 

dealt	with	by	the	report	are	in	agreement	with	the	books	of	accounts;
d)	 the	financial	position	of	the	Company	as	at	December	31,	2012	and	the	profit	for	the	year	then	ended	have	been	

properly	reflected	in	the	Financial	Statements,	and	the	Financial	Statements	have	been	prepared	in	accordance	
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable in Bangladesh.

e) the expenditures and payments made thereof  incurred during the year were for the purposes of the business of 
the	Company;

Emphasis of Matter

The company was compelled to cancel the purchase order equivalent to Tk. 26,443,738 worth of raw cotton from a 
supplier namely Olam International Ltd. due to sudden fall of cotton price globally. A litigation proceeding for settlement 
of the claim and counter claim before the Hon’ble Supreme Court was vacated awaiting court order due to amicable 
settlement made under an agreement dated 22.08.2012. An amount of Tk. 26,443,738 has been treated as provision for 
loss	of	raw	material	purchase	in	the	financial	statement	of	the	company	(Note-25).	

Place: Dhaka Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Date: May 13, 2013 Chartered Accountants

Auditors’ Report
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at December 31, 2012

PARTICULARS NOTE
Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31.2011

Assets 

Non-Current Assets :  994,632,571  1,052,438,559 

Property, Plant and Equipment 4.00  1,249,673,191  1,249,673,191 

Less: Depreciation  255,040,620  197,234,632 

 -  - 

Total Non Current Assets  994,632,571  1,052,438,559 

Current Assets :  907,057,348  907,313,385 

Inventories 5.00  807,615,858  759,871,855 

Trade Debtors 6.00  30,523,807  26,161,824 

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 7.00  11,898,344  8,149,876 

Investment in FDR 8.00  56,500,000  110,000,000 

Cash and cash equivalent 9.00  519,340  3,129,830 

Current Liabilities and Provisions  469,014,594  654,799,985 

Short Term Loans 10.00  233,496,256  300,346,689 

Current Portion of Long Term Loan 11.00  18,528,137  61,399,164 

Creditors and Provisions 12.00  212,613,525  288,030,993 

Workers	Profit	Participation	and	Welfare	Fund  200,000  1,090,880 

Provision for Income Tax  4,176,676  3,932,259 

Net Current Assets  438,042,754  252,513,400 

Net Assets  1,432,675,325  1,304,951,960 

Equity and Long term liabilities :
Shareholders’ Equity  913,207,098  906,095,177 

Share Capital 13.00  252,067,200  229,152,000 

Tax Holiday Reserve 14.00  -  - 

Capital Reserve  5,373,570  5,373,570 

Share Premium  54,560,000  54,560,000 

Revaluation Reserve 15.00  575,444,991  603,150,934 

Retained Earnings  25,761,337  13,858,673 

Non-Current Liabilities  519,468,227  398,856,783 

Long Term Loan 16.00  395,133,413  250,726,756 

Liabilities for IDCP 17.00  -  14,987,878 

Other Loans and Advances 18.00  71,435,379  78,612,870 

Deferred Tax Liability 19.00  52,899,435  54,529,279 

 1,432,675,325  1,304,951,960 

The accounting policies and other notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Approved by the board on May 13, 2013 and signed on its behalf by:

A. K. M. Azizur Rahman                           Bazlur Rahman Md. Anwar Hossain

    Managing Director                                    Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report on the same date.

Dated: Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.

May 13, 2013        Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended December 31, 2012

Amount In Taka

PARTICULARS NOTE
AMOUNT IN TAKA Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31.2011

UNIT - 1 UNIT - 2 UNIT - 3 TOTAL TOTAL

A. Turnover 20.00  122,094,212  288,701,339  410,779,120  821,574,671  781,963,868 

B. Cost of Goods sold 21.00 (109,075,000) (251,521,085) (353,972,944) (714,569,029) (661,298,258)

C Gross Profit  (A-B)  13,019,212  37,180,255  56,806,176  107,005,642  120,665,610 

D. Operating Expenses :

Administrative Expenses 22.00  (3,092,241)  (7,360,508)  (10,317,583)  (20,770,332)  (21,212,105)

Selling & Distribution Expenses 23.00  (633,616)  (1,629,299)  (2,262,916)  (4,525,831)  (4,045,812)

Financial Expenses 24.00  (11,985,583)  (30,820,070)  (42,805,653)  (85,611,306)  (78,348,972)

Total Expenses  (15,711,440)  (39,809,877)  (55,386,151) (110,907,469) (103,606,889)

E. Operating Profit/(Loss) (C-D)  (2,692,228)  (2,629,623)  1,420,024  (3,901,826)  17,058,721 

 - 

F. Non Operating Income  26.00  1,788,875  4,953,809  7,017,896  13,760,580  4,487,875 

 -  -  - 

G. Net Profit/(Loss) (E+F)  (903,353)  2,324,186  8,437,920  9,858,754  21,546,596 

H. Provision for WPPF  -  -  -  -  (890,880)

Provision for WWF  -  -  (200,000)  (200,000)  (200,000)

 -  -  (200,000)  (200,000)  (1,090,880)

I. Net Profit/(Loss) before tax (G-H)  (903,353)  2,324,186  8,237,920  9,658,754  20,455,716 

Provision for Taxation

Current Tax  (619,415)  (1,468,276)  (2,088,985)  (4,176,676)  (3,932,259)

Deferred Tax  1,629,844  - 

J. Net Profit after tax  (1,522,768)  855,911  6,148,935  7,111,921  16,523,457 

K. Profit as per last year  42,840,678  26,317,220 
L. Balance Transferred to Balance 

Sheet (J+K)  49,952,599  42,840,678 

Earning per share  0.28  0.72 

 The accounting policies and other notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Approved by the board on May 13, 2013 and signed on its behalf by:

A. K. M. Azizur Rahman Bazlur Rahman Md. Anwar Hossain

    Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report on the same date.

Dated: Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.
May 13, 2013 Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the year ended December 31, 2012

PARTICULARS Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities :  (68,630,318)  44,380,250 

Collection from Turnover & Others  817,212,688  807,047,499 

Payment to Suppliers and Employees  (809,441,360)  (686,858,390)

Cash Generated from Operation  7,771,329  120,189,109 

Collection from other income  13,760,580  4,487,875 

Interest Paid  (85,611,306)  (78,348,972)

Income Tax Paid   (4,550,921)  (1,947,762)

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities :  53,500,000  (165,408,500)

Acquisition of property Plant & Equipment  -  (55,408,500)

Encashment of FDR  53,500,000  (110,000,000)

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities :  12,519,828  123,525,503 

Issue of Share Capital through Right Issue  -  109,120,000 

Collection from Share Premium  -  54,560,000 

Long Term Loan received (paid)  86,547,752  (43,377,048)

Long Term Loan (IDCP) Paid  (2,704,102)

Other Loans and Advances Received (Paid)  (7,177,491)  5,926,653 

Short Term Loan Paid  (66,850,433)  - 

Increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)  (2,610,490)  2,497,253 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at Opening  3,129,830  632,577 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at Closing  519,340  3,129,830 

 The accounting policies and other notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these Financial Statements.  

Approved by the board on May 13, 2013 and signed on its behalf by:

A. K. M. Azizur Rahman                               Bazlur Rahman Md. Anwar Hossain

    Managing Director                                             Director Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our separate report on the same date.

Dated: Dhaka AHMED ZAKER & CO.

May 13, 2013           Chartered Accountants
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended December 31, 2012

1.00 Legal status and nature of the company-Disclosure under BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statement”.

1.1  Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation

Sonargaon Textiles Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Public Limited Company under the Companies 
Act 1913 currently 1994 in the year 1984. The shares of the Company are listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Ltd. (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE).

1.2  Nature of Business Activities

The Company owns and operates a textile spinning mill comprising 3 Units, viz, of Unit-I, Unit-2 and Unit-3 and 
its principal activities and operations are manufacturing of cotton yarn of different counts and sales thereof. 

1.3  Address of Registered Office and Mills
The principal place of business is situated at Sena Kalyan Bhaban (19th Floor), 195, Motijheei C/A, Dhaka, 
Bangladesh and the Factory Mills is located at Rupatali, Barisal.

1.4  Number of Employees

The number of employees at the end of the year was 1,822 as against 1,757 in the year 2011. 

2. 00 Specific Accounting Policies - Disclosure under BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” 

As	 per	 the	 requirements	 of	 BAS	1:	 “Presentation	 of	 Financial	 Statements”	 financial	 statements	 comprise	 a	
statement	of	financial	position	at	 the	end	of	 the	year,	a	statement	of	comprehensive	 income	 for	 the	year,	a	
statement	of	 changes	 in	equity	 for	 the	year,	a	statement	of	 cash	flows	 for	 the	year,	and	 relevant	notes	 the	
financial	statements	and	disclosures.

Financial statements are made as of December 31, 2012 with the comparative amounts as at December 31, 
2011 and are prepared under the historical cost convention on generally accepted accounting principles on 
going concern basis. Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the measurements and 
recognition requirements of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting 
Standards (BFRS) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Adopted International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the 
Companies Act 1994 have been used as a model for the presentation and disclosure framework to provide 
additional	information	and	analysis	of	the	key	items	in	the	financial	statements	except	as	the	company	considers	
disclosures inappropriate.

Specific	accounting	policies	selected	and	applied	for	significant	transactions	and	events	are	depicted	below:

2.1  Basis of Measurement used in preparing the Financial Statements

The	elements	of	financial	statements	have	been	measured	on	“Historical	Cost”	convention	in	a	going	concern	
concept and on accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principle and practice in 
Bangladesh in compliance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, listing 
regulations of DSE & CSE and International Accounting Standards (IAS) as adopted by the ICAB, as Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards (BAS). 

2.2  Recognition of Properties Plant and Equipment and Depreciation-BAS-16
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance with BAS 
16 “Property, Plant & Equipment”. Cost represents cost of acquisition or construction and capitalization of pre-
production expenditure including interest during construction year, capitalized in compliance with the requirements 
of Companies Act, 1994. Expenditure for repairs and maintenance are recognized as expenses major replacements 
renewals and betterment’s are capitalized. 

2.3 Cash flow statement
Cash	 flow	 statement	 is	 prepared	 in	 accordance	with	 BAS	 7:	 “Cash	 Flow	Statement”,	 as	 recommended	 by	
the	Securities	 and	Exchange	Rules	 1987.	The	 cash	 flow	 statement	 shows	 the	 structure	 of	 and	 changes	 in	
cash	and	cash	equivalents	during	the	financial	year.	Cash	and	cash	equivalents	 include	notes	and	coins	on	
hand, unrestricted balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down into operating activities, investing 
activities	and	financing	activities.	The	direct	method	is	used	to	show	the	operating	activities.
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According to BAS 7: “Cash Flow Statements”, cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits and cash 
equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 
which	are	subject	to	an	insignificant	risk	of	changes	in	value.	Considering	the	provisions	of	BAS	7	and	BAS	1,	
cash	in	hand,	fixed	deposits	and	bank	balances	have	been	considered	as	cash	and	cash	equivalents.

2.4 Going Concern

This	financial	statement	has	been	prepared	on	the	assumption	that	the	entity	is	a	going	concern	and	will	continue	
its business for the foreseeable future. Hence it is assumed that the entity has neither the intention nor the need 
to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its operation. With a bid to augment its revenue followed by its 
financial	position	the	company	has	resorted	to	some	measures	which	envisages	company’s	ability	to	continue	
as a going concern.

2.5  Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation

 No depreciation has been charged on Land and Land development. Full year’s depreciation has been charged 
on additions irrespective of date when the related assets are put into use. Depreciation on Property, Plant and 
Equipment	 is	computed	using	diminishing	balance	method	which	has	been	considered	sufficient	 to	write	off	
depreciable assets over their estimated useful economic lives. 

The rates at which assets are depreciated per annum, depending on the nature and estimated useful life of 
assets are given below: 

Building & Construction  5  %

Plant & Machinery  7  %

Furniture & Fixture 15 %

Motor Vehicles 20 %

Sundry Assets 20 %

Depreciation has been charged to cost of goods sold and administrative overheads proportionately on a consistent 
basis. 

Impairment

In	accordance	with	the	provisions	of	BAS	36,	the	carrying	amount	of	non-financial	assets	other	than	inventories	
of the company involved in the manufacturing of the products. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s 
recoverable	amount	 is	estimated	and	 impairment	 losses	are	 recognized	 in	profit	and	 loss	account.	No	such	
indication of impairment has been observed till the end of the year.

2.6  Inventories- BAS-2 

Inventories comprise of Raw Materials, Work in Process, Finished Goods, Packing Materials, Stores and Spares 
and	Goods	in	Transit.	Cost	of	inventory	other	than	finished	goods	held	is	generally	calculated	and	stated	on	the	
weighted average method on a consistent basis. Cost comprises expenditure incurred in the normal course of 
business in bringing such inventories to its present location and condition. Finished goods are valued at lower 
of cost or net realizable value and include allocation of production overheads based on normal level of activity 
while work in process are valued at material cost plus proportionate allocation of production overheads based 
on estimated completion basis. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs 
anticipated to be incurred for completion and disposal. 

2.7 Financial Instruments

Derivative:

According to BFRS 7: “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, the company was not a party to any derivative 
contract	(financial	instruments)	at	reporting	date,	such	as	forward	exchange	contracts,	currency	swap	agreement	
or contract to hedge currency exposure related to import of capital machinery to be leased to lessees in future.

Non-Derivative

A	non-derivative	financial	instrument	comprises	of	accounts	and	other	receivable,	borrowings	and	other	payables	
and is shown at transaction cost as per BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.  
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2.8  Trade Debtors 

These are carried at original invoice amount. This is considered good and collectible, and therefore, no amount 
was written off as bad debt and no debt was considered doubtful of recovery. 

2.9  Creditors and Accrued Expenses 

Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not 
billed by the supplier. 

2.10 Taxation

BAS 12: “Income Taxes” and Income Tax ordinance 1984 have been used for the calculation of deferred tax and 
current tax expense respectively. Provision for income tax represents the sum of the current tax expenses and 
deferred tax expenses.

Current Tax expenses

The	tax	currently	payable	is	based	on	taxable	profit	for	the	year.	Taxable	profit	differs	from	profit	as	reported	
in	the	profit	and	loss	account	because	it	excludes	items	of	income	or	expense	that	are	taxable	or	deductible	
in succeeding years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The company’s liability 
for current tax is calculated using Turnover Tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted on the 
reporting date.

Deferred Tax 

Deferred	tax	is	recognized	on	differences	between	the	carrying	amounts	of	assets	and	liabilities	in	the	financial	
statements	 and	 the	 corresponding	 tax	 bases	 used	 in	 the	 computation	 of	 taxable	 profit	 and	 are	 accounted	
for using reporting liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary 
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent 
that	it	is	probable	that	taxable	profits	will	be	available	against	which	such	differences	can	be	utilized.

The company has made calculation of the deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year. No provision of 
deferred tax made in the previous year. However, provision related to previous year deferred tax has been 
accounted for during the year by way of adjustment with the retained earnings.

2.11 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are charged as expenses as shown under the head Financial Expenses (BAS-23). 

2.12 Revenue Recognition: 

The revenue during the year represents revenue arising out of the sale of yarn (domestic sales and deemed 
export) net of excise duty and commission, which are recognized when invoices are made, satisfying all the 
conditions for revenue recognition as provided in BAS-18 “Revenue Recognition’’. 

2.13 Earning Per Share (EPS)

Earning per Share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS-33) 
“Earning per Share”.

“Earning per Share” has been calculated by dividing the earnings/ (Loss) incurred attributable to the shares 
(ordinary) held by the members during the year. No diluted EPS was required to be calculated for the year under 
review as there was no change in the paid up shares. 

2.14 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladesh Taka and recorded at rates of 
exchange ruling on the date of transaction in accordance with BAS-21.

2.15 Leases

Measurement of Lease payment

Interest	on	lease	payment	is	recognized	as	financial	expense	in	the	Income	Statement.	

2.16 VAT

The company’s trading income is subject to VAT and these VAT liabilities are accounted for as per VAT Act 1991 
having been maintaining a VAT Current Account.
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2.17 Events after the Reporting date

As per BAS-10 “Event after reporting Date” are those event favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the 
end	of	the	reporting	year	and	the	date	when	the	financial	statements	are	authorized	for	issue.	Two	types	of	event	
can	be	identified:

 those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting year (adjusting events after 
balance	sheet	date);	and

 those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting year (Non-adjusting events after balance 
sheet date).

The Board of Directors has declared 5% stock dividend (Bonus Share) out of  the share premium account, which 
was	recommended	by	the	Board	of	Directors	in	their	meeting	held	at	the	company	head	office	on	May	13,	2013	
in	the	next	27th	Annual	General	Meeting	(AGM)	for	confirmation	by	by	the	shareholders.

3.00  Additional Information on Financial Statements 

3.1  Responsibility for preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section 
183 of the Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provisions of “The Framework for the Preparation of Financial 
Statements” issued by the Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS). 

3.2 Authorization date for issuing financial statements
	 The	financial	statements	were	authorized	by	directors	on	May	13,	2013	for	issue	after	completion	of	review.

3.3 Components of the Financial Statements 

According to the Bangladesh Accounting Standard BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statement”, the complete 
set of Financial Statements includes the following components: 

(i)  Statement of Financial Position as at December 31, 2012.
(ii) Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended December 31, 2012.
(iii) Statement of Changes in equity for the year ended December 31, 2012.
(iv)  Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2012.
(v)  Accounting Policies and Explanatory notes to the Financial  Statements. 

3.4 Risk and Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of the Financial Statements. 

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and	liabilities	at	the	date	of	the	financial	statements	and	revenue	and	expenses	
during the year reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are use for accounting 
of certain items such as long term contracts, provision for doubtful accounts, depreciation and amortization, 
employees,	benefit	plans,	taxes,	reserve	and	contingencies.	

3.5 Compliance with Local Laws 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, the 
Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other relevant local laws and rules. 

3.6 Compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of BAS adopted by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) exceptions are disclosed in respective items. 

3.7 Reporting Year 

Financial Statements of the Company cover one calendar year from January 01, 2012 to December 31, 2012.

3.8 Reporting Currency and Level of Precision 

The	figures	in the Financial Statements represent Bangladesh currency (Taka), which have been rounded off to 
the nearest Taka except where indicates otherwise. 

3.9 Comparative Information 

Figures of the year 2011 have been rearranged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the 
current year.



Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

29Annual Report 2012

Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31,2011

4.00 Property, Plant and Equipment (Unit 1,2 & 3): TK. 994,632,571

This is made up as follows :

Cost as on 01.01.2012  1,249,673,191  1,194,264,691 

Add:Addition during the year  -  55,408,500 

 1,249,673,191  1,249,673,191 

Less: Disposal during the year  -  - 

 1,249,673,191  1,249,673,191 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation as on 01.01.12  197,234,632  135,041,041 

 1,052,438,559  1,114,632,150 

Less: Depreciation during the year  57,805,988  62,193,591 

Balance as at 31.12.2012  994,632,571  1,052,438,559 

Details are shown in the Schedule-1, 2, 3 & 4

5.00 Inventories: TK. 807,615,858

This is made up as follows :

Goods in transit-Raw Materials  4,762,431  4,521,547 

Goods in transit-Spare Parts  2,421,525  2,542,142 

Raw Cotton  578,122,043  509,963,057 

Finished Goods  198,676,530  229,076,220 

Work in Process  14,351,013  5,375,440 

Spare Parts  5,124,236  4,582,144 

Packing Materials  2,625,436  2,556,432 

Waste Cotton  1,532,644  1,254,873 

 807,615,858  759,871,855 

6.00 Trade Debtors: TK. 30,523,807

This is made up as follows :

Above 180 days  22,977,479  18,615,496 

Below 180 days  7,546,328  7,546,328 

 30,523,807  26,161,824 

Details are Shown in the following schedule:

Name Address

Trass Impex 2 S.M Maleh Road,Tanbazar,N.Gonj  11,412,229  9,521,572 

Utpal Traders Madhabdi Bazar, Narshingdi  9,524,156  8,514,258 

Haque Traders Madhabdi Bazar, Narshingdi  2,352,415  2,235,014 

Max Enterprise 53  S.M Maleh Road,Tanbazar,N.Gonj  2,495,470  2,253,141 

S.H.Trading 16  S.M Maleh Road,Tanbazar,N.Gonj  4,008,923  3,012,414 

S. M. Trading 32  S.M Maleh Road,Tanbazar,N.Gonj  730,614  625,425 

 30,523,807  26,161,824 

7.00 Advance, Deposits & Prepayments: TK. 11,898,344

This is made up as follows :

Advance Income Tax  6,653,499  2,102,578 

Security Deposit (Note: 7.01)  5,109,574  5,908,027 

Advance against Salary & Wages  125,426  116,528 

VAT/Excise duty paid in advance  9,845  22,743 

 11,898,344  8,149,876 
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Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31,2011

7.01 Security Deposit: TK. 5,109,574

Security Deposit to Bangladesh Oxyzen Ltd.  4,000  4,000 

Security Deposit to PDB(U-1)  409,800  409,800 

Security Deposit to PDB(U-2)  240,000  240,000 

Security Deposit to PDB(U-3)  985,200  985,200 

Central Depository BD ltd.(CDBL)  1,569,450  1,569,450 

Security Deposit to Talephone(BTTB)  125,000  125,000 

Security Deposit to Sena Kalyan Bhaban (Against Rent)  1,434,816  1,434,816 

Security Deposit To ICB( 1st Installment)  341,308  341,308 

Security Deposit to Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. (1st Installment)  -  798,453 

 5,109,574  5,908,027 

8.00 Investment in FDR: TK. 56,500,000

Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR)  56,500,000  110,000,000 

 56,500,000  110,000,000 

Name of Bank FDR No

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd, Nababpur Branch 104-502-6910  30,000,000  - 

Trust  Bank Ltd, SKB Branch 30330028533  13,900,000  - 

Trust  Bank Ltd, SKB Branch 30330028542  12,600,000  - 

Trust  Bank Ltd, SKB Branch 10126  -  13,900,000 

Trust  Bank Ltd, SKB Branch 104125  -  23,500,000 

Trust  Bank Ltd, SKB Branch 104127  -  12,600,000 

Trust  Bank Ltd, SKB Branch 104124  -  30,000,000 

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd, Nababpur Branch 0208926  -  30,000,000 

 56,500,000  110,000,000 

9.00 Cash and Cash Equivalent: TK. 519,340

This is made up as follows :

Cash in hand  60,807  268,950 

Cash at Bank (Note-9.01)  458,533  2,860,880 

 519,340  3,129,830 

9.01 Name of the Bank Branch A/C No

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. Motijheel Foreign Exc 1051201231  159,047  74,644 

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. Motijheel Foreign Exc 1051101893  3,401  20,901 

National Bank Ltd. Tanbazar Branch 0010-33009916  354  1,464,022 

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. Principal Branch 20320000653  2,241  33,115 

One Bank Ltd. Principal Branch 5011472011  -  804 

Basic Bank Ltd. Main Branch 216010000398  272,495  261,516 

Rupali Bank Ltd. Local	Office 240001719  17,239  923,572 

Rupali Bank Ltd. Barisal Branch C/D-1050217  1,586  48,091 

Rupali Bank Ltd. Barisal Branch C/D-5193  118  118 

National Bank Ltd. Barisal Branch C/D-2278  -  32,162 

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. Barisal Branch 127110855  2,052  1,935 

 458,533  2,860,880 
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Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31,2011

10.00 Short Term Loan From Bank (Secured): TK. 233,496,256

This is made up as follows :

Loan Account and type Nature of securities
Rate of

Interest 

Rupali Bank, CC Hypo,  

A/C # 52-9-0
Hypothecation of General stores. 16.00%

 13,787,087  10,692,296 

Rupali Bank, CC Hypo 

(special), A/C # 52559
Special Loan 

 7,517,853 

Rupali Bank, CC 

Pledge, A/C # 51-1-2

Pledge of Raw Materials and 

Finished Goods.
13.00%

 108,911,375  105,386,882 

Trust Bank Limited SOD FDR 15.50%  4,950,150 

LTR (Mutual Trust Bank 

Ltd.)
Personal Guarantees of Directors 13.50%

105,847,644  176,749,658 

 233,496,256  300,346,689 

11.00 Current Portion of Long Term Loan (Secured): Tk18,528,137

This is made up as follows :

Long Term Loan with BDBL Unit-1  -  3,404,802 

Long Term Loan with BDBL Unit-2  -  967,402 

Long Term Loan with BDBL & RBL Unit-3  15,430,627  50,883,712 

Lease loan with Lanka Bangla Finance  -  2,395,359 

IDCP loan with RB Unit-3  -  3,406,581 

Lease loan with ICB  3,097,510  341,308 

 18,528,137  61,399,164 

The loan facilities availed from Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. (Former Bangladesh Shilpa Bank) for Unit 

No. 1, 2 & 3 and another loan availed from Rupali Bank Limited for  Unit-3 against mortgage of Company’s Fixed 

Assets and personal guarantee of all sponsor Directors. Interest rate against those loans is 17.00% p.a.

12.00 Creditors & Provision: TK. 212,613,525

This is made up as follows :

Outstanding Expenses (Note 12.01)  34,966,903  36,483,770 

Outstanding Audit fees  75,000  75,000 

Sundry Creditors  155,663,312  250,346,788 

Outstanding claim for Raw cotton(Olam International)  21,282,879 

Other Creditors-Unpaid Dividend  625,431  1,125,435 

 212,613,525  288,030,993 

12.01 Outstanding Expenses: TK. 34,966,903

This is made up as follows :

Electricity bill (Factory )  10,178,930  5,176,299 

Salary & Wages (Factory)  5,061,758  6,524,825 

Salary & Allowance employees  1,245,236  1,245,236 

Overtime ( Factory)  220,541  425,463 

Labour Bill  2,351,421  3,524,852 

Carring Bill  2,524,154  3,515,248 

Other Miscellaneous Items  2,242,351  3,524,582 

Expenses for Local Purchases(Spare Parts, Packing Mat.& Others)  11,142,512  12,547,265 

 34,966,903  36,483,770 
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Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31,2011

12.02 Schedule of Sundry Creditors: TK. 155,663,312

Name Address

P.N Enterprise 2, S.M Maleh Road, Tanbazar ,N.gonj  39,622,576  68,286,979 

Ringku international 56,S.M Maleh Road, Tanbazar ,N.gonj  42,205,005  78,030,938 

Ratan Enterprise 103 S.M Maleh Road, Tanbazar ,N.gonj  37,168,351  67,652,400 

Adib Enterprise Plot # 16,Block# D,Mill Gate,Tongi,Dhaka  1,625,436  1,725,482 

A.I.S Enterprise Shop # 35,125, Iqble Road,M.pur , Dhaka  425,135  352,456 

Amir Electronic 131/2, B.C Road Nababpur,Dhaka.  3,652,425  3,525,463 

Axis Textiles engineering H # 2, L # 13,B # A,Sec-10,Mirpur,Dhaka.  1,125,436  1,254,639 

Cargo Control (BD) Pet Ltd. 69 Dilkusha C/A , Dhaka.  2,953,621  3,625,426 

C.H Graphics 75,Arambagh, Motijheel,Dhaka-1208  1,242,532  525,463 

Chittagong Fiber Board 125,Andor Killa,Chittagong  254,693  254,693 

Dawood Sultan Co 113/B,Tejgaon Ind.Area, Dhaka-1208  2,543,925  2,854,639 

Delcot Enterorise House #125,Road#13,Block#E,Banani,Dhaka  254,631  254,631 

Euro Trade Road#7Block#plot#52,Eastern Banasree,Dhaka  1,325,246  1,082,456 

HIS Inspection Serices(BD) ltd. 66, Dilkusha C/A Dhaka  14,258  14,258 

Lipika 365, Jatrabad, Mohammadpur,Dhaka-1207  125,463  125,463 

Mahin Enterprise 130, B.C Road,Nawabpur Road,Dhaka  725,473  824,563 

Musum Enterprise Shop # 6,107, Nawabpur Road, Dhaka  635,287  725,364 

New Diamount Plastic Shop # 9,218, Nawabpur Road, Dhaka  1,935,248  1,823,684 

Nuhan Engineering 128,Bonogram Road,Dhaka  2,395,154  2,356,148 

Popular Spring&Engineering 4,Juriatuli, Nababpur,Dhaka  725,415  637,258 

Popular Trades(Narayangonk) 46/1 Old Jimkhana, Narayangonj  3,125,469  3,226,358 

Riyad Light House 131,B BCC Road,Dhaka  526,426  526,426 

Royal inspection Int. 58/A-B Purana Paltan,Dhaka-1000  325,312  225,461 

Rumman Spring&Machineries 128,Bonogram, Nawabpur Road,Dhaka  3,507,281  3,524,621 

S.B Courier 127,Motijhee,Dhaka  12,546  12,546 

Sifat Bearing & Machineries Shop # 8,107, Nawabpur Road, Dhaka  325,346  325,346 

Simul Traders 63/A,Railway Commercial Plot,Shajahanpur,Dhaka  632,534  425,369 

Sincos Engineers ltd. 156,Lake Circus, Kalabagan,Dhaka  325,143  321,546 

Square Informatix Ltd. House #25,Road#12,m Dhanmondi,Dhaka  -  - 

Standard Sprung Industries 78,Nawabpur Road, Dhaka  3,252,458  3,524,152 

The Golden Engineering Works 1/A Jorpur Lane,Dhaka  725,341  523,621 

Paragon International Amir Villa,Benpole Jessore  1,625,485  1,526,358 

Preision Inpection& Service 294,DIT Road.Rampura,Dhaka  214,236  142,156 

Shiny Shipping 125, Agrabad,Chittagong  -  - 

Trim Trade Hakim Mini Super market, 180 Stand Road,CTG.  110,425  110,425 

 155,663,312  250,346,788 

13.00 Share Capital: TK. 252,067,200

The break up is as follows 

Holders Shares

a) 11,228,960 ordinary shares of 10 each 7 11,228,960  112,289,600  105,536,000 

paid by sponsors    

b) Group summery of other shareholders

Description of the group                      

Foreign Investors                  3  7,855  78,550  60,500 

Financial Institutions (ICB & others)      99  5,089,992  50,899,920  39,079,700 

Group Employee         -  -  -  - 
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Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31,2011

Holders Shares

General Public 4,008  8,553,315  85,533,150  81,473,500 

Investment Accounts, ICB, Dhaka        26  178,368  1,783,680  1,309,500 

Investment Accounts, ICB, Ctg         1  12,727  127,270  136,700 

Investment Accounts, ICB, Rajshahi  1  12,211  122,110  120,100 

Investment Accounts, ICB, Khulna     1  4,136  41,360  37,600 

Investment Account, ICB, Sylhet 1  1,265  12,650  11,500 

Investment Account, ICB, Barisal       2  2,357  23,570  35,100 

Investment Account, ICB, Local  -  -  -  - 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Dhaka 1  77,264  772,640  214,400 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Barisal -  -  -  143,000 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Ctg -  -  -  - 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Bog 1  15,155  151,550  120,500 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Khulna 1  100  1,000  10,000 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Rajshai 2  23,015  230,150  161,500 

ICML Accounts, ICB, Dhaka 1  -  702,400 

Sub Total     4,148  13,977,760  139,777,600  123,616,000 

Grand Total 4,155  25,206,720  252,067,200  229,152,000 

14.00 Tax Holiday Reserve: TK   0

This is made up as follows 

Opening Balance  -  41,709,934 

Less: Transfer to Retained Earnings  -  41,709,934 

 -  - 

15.00 Revaluation Reserve: TK  575,444,991

This is made up as follows :

Opening balance  603,150,934  603,150,934 

Add:Revaluation surplus during the year  -  - 

 603,150,934  603,150,934 

Less: Adjustment upto this year  27,705,943 

Closing balance  575,444,991  603,150,934 

This amount represents as per last years accounts

16.00 Long Term Loan (Not due secured): TK   395,133,413

This is made up as follows 

UNIT-1

BDBL loan account # 59/237/0080  -  - 

BDBL Term Loan # 59/237/0091  -  18,879,000 

 -  18,879,000 

UNIT-2

BDBL loan account # 59/237/0081  -  5,322,089 

 -  5,322,089 

UNIT-3

BDBL Term Loan # 59/237/0095  -  32,082,000 

BDBL Term Loan # 59/237/0096 ( R )  -  59,938,289 
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Amount In Taka

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31,2011

BDBL Term Loan # 59/237/00105  201,335,591  35,504,457 

MTBL-Term loan-1  53,157,878  - 

MTBL-Term loan-2  33,372,821  - 

Rupali Bank Loan  account (Principal )  102,926,344  67,375,957 

Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd.-Lease Loan  -  21,914,096 

Lease Loan ICB  4,340,779  9,710,868 

 395,133,413  226,525,667 

 Grand Total (Unit 1+2+3)  395,133,413  250,726,756 

The loan facilities availed from Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. (Former Bangladesh Shilpa Bank) for Unit 

No. 1, 2 & 3 and another loan availed from Rupali Bank Limited for  Unit-3 against mortgage of Company’s Fixed 

Assets and personal guarantee of all sponsor Directors. Interest rate against those loans is 17.00% p.a.

17.00 Liabilities for IDCP(Secured): TK. 0

This is made up as follows 

Payable to Rupali Bank Limited, Rupatoli Branch, Barisal

for IDCP loan of  Unit-3  -  14,987,878 

Total  -  14,987,878 

The loan facilities availed from Rupali Bank Limited for  Unit-3 against mortgage of Company’s

Fixed Assets and  personal  guarantees  of  all sponsor Directors. These face interest @17%  p.a.

18.00 Other Loans and Advances:TK. 71,435,379

This is made up as follows 

Opening balance  78,612,870  72,686,217 

Add: Received during the year  71,435,379  78,612,870 

Less: Paid during the year  (78,612,870)  (72,686,217)

Closing balance  71,435,379  78,612,870 

These represent loan from directors which do not carry any interest.

19.00 Deferred Tax Liabilities: TK. 52,899,435

This is made up as follows 

Opening balance  54,529,279  - 

Add: Addition during the year  -  54,529,279 

 54,529,279  54,529,279 

Less: Adjustment during the year  1,629,844  - 

Closing balance  52,899,435  54,529,279 

20.00 Turnover/Sales: TK. 821,574,671

This is made up as follows :

Dec 31, 2011 Dec 31, 2011

Particulars Quantity Lbs Taka Quantity Lbs Taka

Local sales of yarn

Less: VAT

92,593  5,292,000 

 82,198 

 570,991  66,045,000 

 388,500 

Add : Export of Yarn 5,476,827

 5,209,802 

 816,364,869 4,002,054 

 65,656,500 

 716,307,368 

Total turnover (Net)  821,574,671  781,963,868 
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21.00 Cost of Goods Sold: TK. 714,569,029

This is made up as follows :

Amount In Taka

Particulars
Quantity Amount In Taka Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31.2011

Lbs Unit-1 Unit - 2 Unit - 3 TOTAL TOTAL

WIP as on 01.01.2012  76,792  752,562  1,935,158  2,687,720  5,375,440  8,095,440

Add: Raw cotton input (Note-21.01)  4,829,633  64,413,849  165,635,612  230,049,461  460,098,922  570,122,693

 4,906,425  65,166,411  167,570,770  232,737,181  465,474,362  578,218,133 

Less :WIP as on 31.12.2012  177,173  2,009,142  5,166,365  7,175,507  14,351,013  5,375,440 

Wastage recovery  321,214  498,069  1,280,750  1,778,819  3,557,638  2,349,160 

 498,387  2,507,211  6,447,114  8,954,325  17,908,651  7,724,600 

Raw Material Consumed  4,408,038  62,659,200  161,123,656  223,782,856  447,565,711  570,493,533 

Add: Factory Overhead (Note-25)  42,159,843  79,453,540  114,990,244  236,603,627  235,431,200 

Cost of Production  4,408,038  104,819,043  240,577,197  338,773,099  684,169,339  805,924,733 

Add : Stock of Yarn as on 01.01.12  2,633,060  32,070,671  82,467,439  114,538,110  229,076,220  84,449,745 

 7,041,098  136,889,714  323,044,636  453,311,209  913,245,559  890,374,478 

Less: Stock of Yarn as on 31.12.12 

(Note-21.02)  1,471,678  27,814,714  71,523,551  99,338,265  198,676,530  229,076,220 

Cost of Goods Sold  5,569,420  109,075,000  251,521,085  353,972,944  714,569,029  661,298,258 

 

21.01 Raw Cotton Input: TK. 460,098,922

This  amount comprises as follows :

Particulars

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

Quantity 
(lbs)

  Value 
Quantity 

(lbs)
  Value 

Stock of Raw cotton as on 01.01.2012  8,520,686  509,963,057  8,290,887  373,089,915 

Add : Raw cotton purchased during the year
 4,873,718  528,257,908  5,607,891  706,995,835 

 13,394,404 1,038,220,965  13,898,778 1,080,085,750 

Less : Stock of raw cotton as on 31.12.2012  (8,564,771) (578,122,043)  (8,520,686) (509,963,057)

Input of Raw cotton during the year  4,829,633  460,098,922  5,378,092  570,122,693 

21.02 Stock:  1,471,678 lbs

This is made up as follows :

Particulars

Dec 31,2012 Dec 31, 2011

Quantity 

 in Lbs

Quantity 

 in Lbs

Quantity 

 in Lbs

Quantity 

 in Lbs

Opening balance  2,633,060  1,876,661 

Add:Production during the year  4,408,038  5,329,444 

 7,041,098  7,206,105 

Less: Sales during the year :

Local  92,593  570,991 

Export  5,476,827  5,569,420  4,002,054  4,573,045 

Closing balance  1,471,678  2,633,060 

22.00 Administrative Expenses: TK.  20,770,332

This is made up as follows :

Amount In Taka

 Particulars 
AMOUNT IN TAKA Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

Unit-1 Unit - 2 Unit - 3 Total Total 

 Directors’ Remuneration   159,391  409,863  569,254  1,138,508  1,138,508 

 Salary & allowances (Note-22.01)  1,207,560  3,105,153  4,312,713  8,625,425  8,554,258 

 Overtime  22,181  57,037  79,218  158,436  145,281 

 Bonus (Note-22.01)  115,565  297,166  412,731  825,461  814,523 



Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

Annual Report 201236

Amount In Taka

 Particulars 
Amount In Taka Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

Unit-1 Unit - 2 Unit - 3 Total Total 

 Traveling & conveyance  107,121  275,453  382,574  765,147  523,458 

 Printing & Stationery  35,754  91,939  127,693  255,386  273,867 

 Car Maintenance  29,535  75,948  105,484  210,967  184,572 

 Subscription (BTMA)  13,229  34,019  47,248  94,496  81,680

 Subscription (BCI & BAPLC)  4,200  10,800  15,000  30,000  42,000

 Newspaper & periodicals  3,773  9,702  13,475  26,950  25,135 

 Uniform  4,099  10,541  14,640  29,280  603,390 

 Postage  5,142  13,224  18,366  36,732  62,543 

 Entertainment  38,845  99,887  138,732  277,463  355,872 

 Insurance (vehicle)  6,458  16,607  23,065  46,130  32,728 

 Telephone & Mobile Bill  71,508  183,876  255,384  510,768  530,390 

 License & renewals  19,361  49,785  69,147  138,293  69,505 

 Work Permit Fee  2,800  7,200  10,000  20,000  12,000 

 Rent, Rate & Taxes  4,988  12,825  17,813  35,625  22,550 

 Advertisement  18,732  48,168  66,901  133,801  295,650 

 WASA Bill/Water Bill  6,100  15,685  21,785  43,569  37,190 

 Photocopy expenses  13,521  34,770  48,291  96,582  95,824 

 Fax charges  10,156  26,115  36,271  72,542  85,458 

 Miscellaneous Expenses  56,084  144,216  200,300  400,600  325,436 

	Office	Rent	  278,487  716,109  994,597  1,989,193  1,760,005 

 Donation & others  23,308  59,935  83,243  166,485  215,425 

 Repairs & maintenance (Vehicles)  24,323  62,545  86,868  173,735  131,988 

 Directors meeting expenses  24,705  63,526  88,231  176,462  311,822 

 AGM Expenses  122,625  315,321  437,946  875,892  681,768 

 Documentation expenses  15,743  40,482  56,225  112,450  124,731 

 Audit fees  10,500  27,000  37,500  75,000  75,000

 Legal expenses  4,305  11,070  15,375  30,750  114,325 

	Leave	benefits	  24,639  63,359  87,998  175,996  45,821 

 Right Issue Expenses  132,138  339,783  471,921  943,841  1,546,234 

 Business Development expenses  43,600  112,113  155,713  311,425  315,242 

 Subscription for DSE &CSE  27,291  70,178  97,469  194,938  90,000 

 E-mail expenses/IT  19,348  49,752  69,100  138,200  45,832 

 Medical expenses  18,403  47,321  65,724  131,447  125,425 

 Training expenses  4,376  11,252  15,628  31,256  60,216 

 Welfare  16,097  41,393  57,491  114,981  12,581 

 Depreciation (Schedule-4/A)  346,251  299,392  510,477  1,156,120  1,243,872 

Total  3,092,241  7,360,508  10,317,583  20,770,332  21,212,105 

22.01 Salaries & Allowances and Bonus: TK. 9,450,886

This amount comprises as follows :

Particulars

Decem 31, 2012 Decem 31, 2011

Employees
 Amount in 

Taka 
Employees

 Amount in 

Taka 

a) Up to Tk. 3,000 Per Month 10  1,205,762 10  1,123,657 

b) Above Tk. 3,000 Per Month 71  8,245,124 71  8,245,124 

 81  9,450,886  81  9,368,781 

23.00 Selling and Distribution Expenses: TK. 4,525,831

Amount In Taka

Particulars
Amount In Taka Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

Unit-1 Unit - 2 Unit - 3 Total Total 

Carriage outward  633,616  1,629,299  2,262,916  4,525,831  4,045,812 

Total  633,616  1,629,299  2,262,916  4,525,831  4,045,812 
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24.00 Financial Expenses: TK. 85,611,306

This  amount comprises as follows :

Particulars
Amount In Taka Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

 10,500 Unit - 2 Unit - 3 Total Total 

Interest on Term Loan  4,627,130  11,898,336  16,525,466  33,050,932  31,154,714 

Interest on Lease Loan  921,103  2,368,551  3,289,654  6,579,308  5,668,444 

Interest on CC Loan  6,402,394  16,463,300  22,865,695  45,731,389  41,139,112 

Bank charges & commission  34,955  89,884  124,839  249,677  386,702 

Total  11,985,583  30,820,070  42,805,653  85,611,306  78,348,972 

25.00 Factory Overhead:TK. 236,603,627

This  amount comprises as follows :

Particulars
Amount In Taka Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

Unit-1 Unit - 2 Unit - 3 Total Total 

Salary & allowance and wages (Note:25.01)  7,171,773  18,441,703  25,613,476  51,226,952  54,796,344 

Bonus  478,928  1,231,528  1,710,456  3,420,912  3,272,565 

Carriage Inward  175,611  451,571  627,183  1,254,365  1,124,523 

Electricity  11,272,415  28,986,210  40,258,625  80,517,250  71,060,406 

Stores & Spares  581,135  1,494,348  2,075,484  4,150,967  8,871,879 

Packing Materials  1,235,425  3,176,807  4,412,232  8,824,463  11,960,819 

Insurance  242,504  623,582  866,086  1,732,172  1,167,219 

Oil & lubricant  195,581  502,922  698,503  1,397,005  1,440,117 

Overtime expenses  36,435  93,690  130,126  260,251  466,831 

Repair & Maintenance  87,463  224,905  312,368  624,736  664,224 

Leave	benefits	&	gratuity  14,133  36,341  50,474  100,948  140,603 

Loss on Fire insurance claim  -  -  -  -  19,515,951 

Loss on purchase of raw cotton  3,702,123  9,519,746  13,221,869  26,443,738  - 

Depreciation (Schedule-4/A)  16,966,317  14,670,187  25,013,364  56,649,868  60,949,719 

Total  42,159,843  79,453,540 114,990,244 236,603,627 235,431,200 

25.01 Salary & Allowances and Wages: TK. 51,226,952

This amount comprises as follows :

Particulars

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31, 2011

Employees
 Amount in 

Taka 
Employees

 Amount in 

Taka 

a) Up to Tk. 3,000 Per Month  1,420  38,774,421  1,420  42,343,813 

b) Above Tk. 3,000 Per Month  258  12,452,531  258  12,452,531

 1,678  51,226,952  1,678  54,796,344 

26.00 Non-Operating Income TK.13,760,580

Dec 31, 2012 Dec 31.2011

This amount comprises as follows : Total Total 

Dividend Received from CDBL  456,945  200,000

Interest income  115,510  1,062,875 

Interest on FDR  13,188,125  3,225,000 

 13,760,580  4,487,875 



Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

Annual Report 201238

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 F
IX

E
D

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
(P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t)

A
s
 a

t 
3
1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r’

 2
0
1
2

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
-1

 U
N

IT
-1

S
L

. 

N
O

.
P

A
R

T
IC

U
L

A
R

S

C
O

S
T

R
A

T
E

 

O
F

 

D
E

P
R

.

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 D
o

w
n

 

V
a

lu
e

 a
s

 o
f 

3
1

-1
2

-2
0

1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f     
  

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

A
d

d
it

io
n

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 

y
e
a
r

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f  

3
1
-1

2
-2

0
1
2

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f   

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

y
e
a
r

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t/

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s

 o
f  

3
1

-1
2

-2
0

1
2

1
L
a
n
d
 &

 L
a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 1
0
3
,8

0
3
,9

6
3
 

 -
 

 1
0
3
,8

0
3
,9

6
3
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 1
0

3
,8

0
3

,9
6

3
 

2
B

u
ild

in
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 6
4
,4

7
8
,7

1
4
 

 -
 

 6
4
,4

7
8
,7

1
4
 

5
%

 3
,4

1
4
,4

2
9
 

 3
,0

5
3

,2
1

4
 

 -
 

 6
,4

6
7

,6
4

3
 

 5
8

,0
1
1

,0
7

1
 

3
P

la
n
t 
&

 M
a
c
h
in

e
ry

 2
4
0
,9

7
8
,0

9
6
 

 2
4
0
,9

7
8
,0

9
6
 

7
%

 4
0
,1

9
9
,8

9
6
 

 1
4
,0

5
4
,4

7
4

 
 -

 
 5

4
,2

5
4

,3
7

0
 

 1
8

6
,7

2
3

,7
2

6
 

4
F

u
rn

it
u
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re
 1

,1
5
2
,6

1
3
 

 -
 

 1
,1

5
2
,6

1
3
 

1
5
%

 1
,0

4
4
,7

1
3
 

 1
6
,1

8
5

 
 -

 
 1

,0
6

0
,8

9
8

 
 9

1
,7

1
5

 

5
M

o
to

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

s
 2

,1
2
5
,6

2
0
 

 -
 

 2
,1

2
5
,6

2
0
 

2
0
%

 2
,0

4
4
,5

1
6
 

 1
6
,2

2
1

 
 -

 
 2

,0
6

0
,7

3
7

 
 6

4
,8

8
3

 

6
S

u
n
d
ry

 A
s
s
e
ts

 6
,2

1
8
,4

3
6
 

 -
 

 6
,2

1
8
,4

3
6
 

2
0
%

 5
,3

5
6
,0

6
4
 

 1
7
2

,4
7

4
 

 -
 

 5
,5

2
8

,5
3

8
 

 6
8

9
,8

9
8

 

T
o

ta
l

 4
1
8
,7

5
7
,4

4
2
 

 -
 

 4
1
8
,7

5
7
,4

4
2
 

 5
2
,0

5
9
,6

1
8
 

 1
7
,3

1
2
,5

6
8

 
 -

 
 6

9
,3

7
2

,1
8

6
 

 3
4

9
,3

8
5

,2
5

6
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 F
IX

E
D

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
(P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t)

A
s
 a

t 
3
1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r’

 2
0
1
2
.

 U
N

IT
-2

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
-2

S
L

. 

N
O

.
P

A
R

T
IC

U
L

A
R

S

C
O

S
T

R
A

T
E

 

O
F

 

D
E

P
R

.

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 D
o

w
n

 

V
a

lu
e

 a
s

 o
f 

3
1

-1
2

-2
0

1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f     
  

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

A
d

d
it

io
n

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 

y
e
a
r

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

3
1
.1

2
.2

0
1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f   
 

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

y
e
a
r

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t/

T
ra

n
s

fe
r

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s

 o
f 

3
1

.1
2

.2
0

1
2

1
L
a
n
d
 &

 L
a
n
d
 D

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t

 2
9
,8

0
6
,7

7
4
 

 -
 

 2
9
,8

0
6
,7

7
4
 

 0
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 2
9

,8
0

6
,7

7
4

 

2
B

u
ild

in
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 4
3
,9

7
2
,1

2
4
 

 -
 

 4
3
,9

7
2
,1

2
4
 

5
%

 2
,6

1
9
,0

8
1
 

 2
,0

6
7
,6

5
2

 
 -

 
 4

,6
8

6
,7

3
3

 
 3

9
,2

8
5

,3
9

1
 

3
P

la
n
t 
&

 M
a
c
h
in

e
ry

 1
8
7
,4

6
0
,3

4
0
 

 -
 

 1
8
7
,4

6
0
,3

4
0
 

7
%

 2
8
,3

2
0
,0

2
3
 

 1
1
,1

3
9

,8
2

2
 

 -
 

 3
9

,4
5

9
,8

4
5

 
 1

4
8

,0
0

0
,4

9
5

 

4
M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

-L
e
a
s
e
d

 2
7
,6

4
4
,0

6
4
 

 -
 

 2
7
,6

4
4
,0

6
4
 

7
%

 1
3
,5

5
1
,5

0
6
 

 9
8
6
,4

7
9

 
 -

 
 1

4
,5

3
7

,9
8

5
 

 1
3

,1
0

6
,0

7
9

 

5
F

u
rn

it
u
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re
 5

,3
7
7
,1

8
8
 

 -
 

 5
,3

7
7
,1

8
8
 

1
5
%

 4
,5

2
2
,7

0
9
 

 1
2
8
,1

7
2

 
 -

 
 4

,6
5

0
,8

8
1

 
 7

2
6

,3
0

7
 

6
M

o
to

r 
V

e
h
ic

le
s

 6
,9

1
3
,3

6
6
 

 -
 

 6
,9

1
3
,3

6
6
 

2
0
%

 4
,5

9
8
,0

9
8
 

 4
6
3
,0

5
4

 
 -

 
 5

,0
6

1
,1

5
2

 
 1

,8
5

2
,2

1
4

 

7
S

u
n
d
ry

 A
s
s
e
ts

 6
,9

9
4
,5

5
4
 

 -
 

 6
,9

9
4
,5

5
4
 

2
0
%

 6
,0

7
2
,5

5
4
 

 1
8
4
,4

0
0

 
 -

 
 6

,2
5

6
,9

5
4

 
 7

3
7

,6
0

0
 

T
o

ta
l

 3
0
8
,1

6
8
,4

1
0
 

 -
 

 3
0
8
,1

6
8
,4

1
0
 

 5
9
,6

8
3
,9

7
1
 

 1
4
,9

6
9

,5
7

9
 

 -
 

 7
4

,6
5

3
,5

5
0

 
 2

3
3

,5
1

4
,8

6
0

 



Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

39Annual Report 2012

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 F
IX

E
D

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
(P

ro
pe

rt
y,

 P
la

nt
 &

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t)

A
s
 a

t 
3
1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r’

 2
0
1
2

 U
N

IT
-3

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
-3

S
L

. 

N
O

.
P

A
R

T
IC

U
L

A
R

S

C
O

S
T

R
A

T
E

 

O
F

 

D
E

P
R

.

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 D
o

w
n

 

V
a

lu
e

 a
s

 o
f

3
1

-1
2

-2
0

1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f   
    

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

A
d

d
it

io
n

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

3
1
.1

2
.2

0
1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f  
  

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 

y
e
a
r

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t/

T
ra

n
s
fe

r

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

3
1
.1

2
.2

0
1
2

1
L
a
n
d
 &

 L
a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 5
6
,4

3
6
,7

6
3
 

 -
 

 5
6
,4

3
6
,7

6
3
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 -
 

 5
6

,4
3

6
,7

6
3

 

2
B

u
ild

in
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 7
4
,3

2
0
,4

6
2
 

 -
 

 7
4
,3

2
0
,4

6
2
 

5
%

 4
,2

0
6
,6

8
5
 

 3
,5

0
5

,6
8

9
 

 -
 

 7
,7

1
2

,3
7

4
 

 6
6

,6
0

8
,0

8
8

 

3
P

la
n
t 
&

 M
a
c
h
in

e
ry

 3
4
0
,6

2
7
,2

0
8
 

 -
 

 3
4
0
,6

2
7
,2

0
8
 

7
%

 5
2
,8

2
0
,7

6
6
 

 2
0
,1

4
6

,4
5

1
 

 -
 

 7
2

,9
6

7
,2

1
7

 
 2

6
7

,6
5

9
,9

9
1

 

4
M

a
c
h
in

e
ry

-L
e
a
s
e
d

 4
3
,9

3
4
,9

8
1
 

 -
 

 4
3
,9

3
4
,9

8
1
 

7
%

 2
3
,1

6
7
,3

8
2
 

 1
,4

5
3

,7
3

2
 

 -
 

 2
4

,6
2

1
,1

1
4

 
 1

9
,3

1
3

,8
6

7
 

5
F

u
rn

it
u
re

 &
 F

ix
tu

re
 7

1
6
,9

1
6
 

 -
 

 7
1
6
,9

1
6
 

1
5
%

 5
4
9
,4

3
9
 

 2
5

,1
2

2
 

 -
 

 5
7

4
,5

6
0

 
 1

4
2

,3
5

6
 

6
S

u
n
d
ry

 A
s
s
e
ts

 6
,7

1
1
,0

0
9
 

 -
 

 6
,7

1
1
,0

0
9
 

2
0
%

 4
,7

4
6
,7

7
1
 

 3
9
2

,8
4

8
 

 -
 

 5
,1

3
9

,6
1

9
 

 1
,5

7
1

,3
9

0
 

T
o

ta
l

 5
2
2
,7

4
7
,3

3
9
 

 -
 

 5
2
2
,7

4
7
,3

3
9
 

 8
5
,4

9
1
,0

4
3
 

 2
5
,5

2
3

,8
4

1
 

 -
 

 1
1
1

,0
1

4
,8

8
4

 
 4

1
1

,7
3

2
,4

5
5

 

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E
 O

F
 F

IX
E

D
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 

(P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 P

la
nt

 &
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t)
A

s
 a

t 
3
1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r’

 2
0
1
2

S
c

h
e

d
u

le
-4

S
L

. 

N
O

.
P

A
R

T
IC

U
L

A
R

S

C
O

S
T

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 
W

ri
tt

e
n

 D
o

w
n

 

V
a
lu

e
 a

s
 o

f

3
1
-1

2
-2

0
1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

A
d

d
it

io
n

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

3
1
.1

2
.2

0
1
2

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

0
1
-0

1
-2

0
1
2

D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r

A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t/
 

tr
a
n

s
fe

r

B
a
la

n
c
e
 a

s
 o

f 

3
1
.1

2
.2

0
1
2

1
U

n
it
 1

 (
S

c
h
-1

)
 4

1
8
,7

5
7
,4

4
2

-
 4

1
8
,7

5
7
,4

4
2

 5
2
,0

5
9
,6

1
8

 1
7
,3

1
2
,5

6
8

-
 6

9
,3

7
2
,1

8
6

 3
4
9
,3

8
5
,2

5
6

2
U

n
it
 2

  
(S

c
h
-2

)
 3

0
8
,1

6
8
,4

1
0
 

 -
 

 3
0
8
,1

6
8
,4

1
0
 

 5
9
,6

8
3
,9

7
1
 

 1
4
,9

6
9
,5

7
9
 

 -
 

 7
4
,6

5
3
,5

5
0
 

 2
3
3
,5

1
4
,8

6
0
 

3
U

n
it
 3

  
(S

c
h
-3

)
 5

2
2
,7

4
7
,3

3
9
 

 -
 

 5
2
2
,7

4
7
,3

3
9
 

 8
5
,4

9
1
,0

4
3
 

 2
5
,5

2
3
,8

4
1
 

 -
 

 1
11

,0
1
4
,8

8
4
 

 4
11

,7
3
2
,4

5
5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

 1
,2

4
9
,6

7
3
,1

9
1
 

 -
 

 1
,2

4
9
,6

7
3
,1

9
1
 

 1
9
7
,2

3
4
,6

3
2
 

 5
7
,8

0
5
,9

8
8
 

 -
 

 2
5
5
,0

4
0
,6

2
0
 

 9
9
4
,6

3
2
,5

7
1
 

A
P

P
O

R
T

IO
N

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

:
S

c
h

e
d

u
le

-4
/A

S
L
. 

N
o
.

U
n
it
/D

iv
is

io
n

A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 T

a
k

a

F
a

c
to

ry
H

ea
d 

O
ffi

ce
T
o

ta
l

1
U

n
it
 -

1
 1

6
,9

6
6

,3
1

7
 

 3
4

6
,2

5
1

 
 1

7
,3

1
2

,5
6

8
 

2
U

n
it
 -

2
 1

4
,6

7
0

,1
8

7
 

 2
9

9
,3

9
2

 
 1

4
,9

6
9

,5
7

9
 

3
U

n
it
 -

3
 2

5
,0

1
3

,3
6

4
 

 5
1

0
,4

7
7

 
 2

5
,5

2
3

,8
4

1
 

 5
6

,6
4

9
,8

6
8

 
 1

,1
5

6
,1

2
0

 
 5

7
,8

0
5

,9
8

8
 



Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

Annual Report 201240

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange 

Commission notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006

Condition

No
Title

Compliance

Status

Explanation for non

compliance with the 

condition

1.1
Board’s	Size:	Board	Members	should	not	be	less	than	5	(five)	and	
more than 20(twenty)

Complied

1.20(i) Independent Director: At least 1/10th Complied

1.2(ii) Appointment of Independent Director by elected Directors Complied

1.3
Individual	Chairman	of	the	Board,	Chief	Executive,	clearly	defined	
roles and responsibilities

Complied

1.4(a) Fairness of Financial Statements Complied

1.4(b) Maintenance of proper Books of Accounts Complied

1.4(c) Adaptation of appropriate Accounting Policies and Estimates Complied

1.4(d) Compliance of International Accounting Standard Complied

1.4(e) Soundness of Internal Control System Complied

1.4(f) Ability to continue as going concern Complied

1.4(g) Significant	deviation	from	last	period Complied

1.4(h) Presentation of last three periods data Complied

1.4(i) Declaration of Dividend Complied

1.4(j) Details of Board Meeting Complied

1.4(k) Shareholding pattern Complied

21.1
Appointment of CFO, Head of Internal Audit and company secretary 

and	defining	of	their	respective	roles,	responsibilities	and	duties Complied

2.2
Attendance of CFO and the Company Secretary at Board of 

Directors Meeting 
Complied

3.00 Audit Committee: Complied

3.1(i) Constitution of Committee Complied

3.1(ii)
Constitution of committee with Board members including one 

independent Director
Complied

3.1(iii) Filing of casual vacancy in committee Complied

3.2(i) Chairman of the committee

3.2(ii)
Professional	qualification	and	experience	of	the	Chairman	of	the	
committee

Complied

3.3.1(i) Reporting to the Board of Directors Complied

3.3.1(ii)(a) Reporting	of	conflict	of	interest	of	the	Board	of	Directors Complied

3.3.1(ii)(b) Reporting of any fraud or irregularity to the Board of Directors No such matter to report

3.3.1(ii)(c) Reporting of violation of laws to the Board of Directors No such matter to report

3.3.1(ii)(d) Reporting of any other matter to the Board of Directors No such matter to report

3.3.2 Reporting	of	qualified	point	to	commission No such matter to report

3.4 Reporting of activities of the Shareholders and General Investors There is no such event

4.00 External/statutory/auditors: Complied

4.00(i) Non engagement in appraisal or valuation Complied

4.00(ii) Non	engagement	designing	of	financial	information	system Complied

4.00(iii) Non engagement in Book keeping Complied

4.00(iv) Non engagement in broker dealer service Complied

4.00(v) Non engagement in actuarial service Not applicable

4.00(vi) Non engagement in internal audit Complied

4.00(vii) Non engagement in any other services Complied
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Composition of Shareholdings

Annexure-I

The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding  in percentage are as follows:

Shareholding

Range  in number

of shares

Number of Holders % of Total Holders Number of Shares % of Share capital

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

1 to 5000 3736 3082 89.96 89.67  4,244,422  3,440,680 16.84 15.01

5000 to 50000 393 330 9.46 9.71  4,565,976  3,964,530 18.12 17.30

50001 to 100000 14 15 0.34 0.38  933,842  1,063,190  3.70 4.64

100001 to 200000 3 3 0.07 0.03  497,473  450,430 1.97 1.97

200001 to 400000 1 1 0.02 0.03  286,088  260,080 1.14 1.14

400001 to 500000  1  1.00 0.02 0.03  459,789 417,990.00 1.82 1.82

500001 to 1000000 1 1 0.03 0.03  590,777  537,070 2.34 2.34

Over 1000000 4 4 0.10 0.12 13,628,353 12,781,230 54.07 55.78

 4,153  3,437 100.00 100.00 25,206,720 22,915,200 100 100.00

Annexure-II

Related Party Disclosure

Related	party	is	the	party	who	has	significant	power	on	the	company’s	management	affairs	and	cast	a	significant	influence	
on the company’s management.

Following	are	the	parties	who	have	made	transactions	with	the	company	and	have	a	significant	power	to	influence	the	
company’s affairs:

SL. No. Name of the party Designation Nature of transaction Amount in Taka

1 Mrs. Rozy Rahman Chairman Loan paid to company 14,545,821

2 Md. A. K. M. Azizur Rahman Managing Director Loan paid to company 32,437,023

3 Mr. Bazlur Rahman Director Loan paid to company 24,452,535
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Annexure-III

Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial

Reporting Standards (BFRS)

Name of the BAS BAS no Status

Presentation of Financial Statements 1 Applied

Inventories 2 Applied

Cash Flow Statements 7 Applied

Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8 Applied

Events after Reporting Period 10 Applied

Construction Contracts 11 N/A

Income Taxes 12 Applied

Property, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied

Leases 17 N/A

Revenue 18 Applied

Employee	Benefits 19 Applied

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance 20 N/A

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Applied

Borrowing Costs 23 Applied

Related Party Disclosures 24 Applied

Accounting	and	Reporting	by	Retirement	Benefit	Plans 26 Applied

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 N/A

Investment in Associates 28 Applied

Interests in Joint Ventures 31 N/A

Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 Applied

Earnings per Shares 33 Applied

Interim Financial Reporting 34 Applied

Impairment of Assets 36 Applied

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Applied

Intangible Assets 38 N/A

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 39 Applied

Investment Property 40 N/A

Agriculture 41 N/A

Name of the BFRS BFRS no Status

First Time Adaption of BFRS 1 N/A

Share Based Payment 2 N/A

Business Combinations 3 N/A

Insurance Contracts 4 N/A

Non-current Assets Head for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 N/A

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources 6 N/A

Financial Instruments: Disclosure 7 Applied

Operating Segments 8 N/A
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Annexure-IV

The Director also report that

	 The	financial	statement	of	the	company	present	true	and	fair	view	of	the	Company	state	of	affairs,	result	of	
its	operations,	cash	flows	and	changes	in	equity.

 Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

	 Appropriate	accounting	policies	have	been	followed	in	formulating	the	financial	statements	and	accounting	
estimates were reasonable and prudent.

	 The	 financial	 statement	 was	 prepared	 in	 accordance	 with	 International	 Accounting	 Standard	 (IAS)	 as	
applicable in Bangladesh.

 The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.

	 There	are	no	significant	doubts	upon	the	Company’s	ability	to	continue	as	a	going	monitored.
	 There	is	no	significant	deviation	from	the	operating	result	of	the	last	period.
 The number of board meetings and the attendance of directors during the year ended December 31, 2012 

were as follows:

Name of Directors Position
No. of Meeting 

Held
Attended

Mrs. Rosy Rahman Chairperson 05 05

Mr. A.K.M Azizur Rahman Managing Director 05 05

Mr. Bazlur Rahman Director 05 05

Mrs. Rita Rahman Director 05 02

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman Director (Nominated by Rupali Bank Ltd.) 05 03

Mr. Md. Khalilur Rahman Chowdhury Director (Nominated by BDBL) 05 04

Mr. Md. Aminul Quader Khan Director (Nominated by ICB.) 05 03 

Mr.	Mohammad	A.	Hafiz Director ( Independent) 05 01

 During the year Mrs Rita Rahman Director of the Company has resigned from post of director as per SEC 
Ref no SEC/SRMIC/94-231/503

 The Pattern of shareholding (along with the name wise detail) of parent / subsidiary / associated companies 
and	other	related	parties,	Directors,	Chief	Executive	Officer,	Company	Secretary,	Chief	Financial	Officer,	
Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and minor children, Executives, Shareholders 10% or more voting 
interest in the company as at December 31,2012 were as stated in Annexure-V.

Annexure-V

Shareholding pattern as on December 31, 2012

Particulars
No. of Share 

Held
Percentage Remark

Parent Company

The Company is no 

subsidiary of any 

company

Directors:

Mr. A.K.M Azizur Rahman 4,953,192 19.65%

Mr. Bazlur Rahman 2,106,533 8.36%

Mrs. Rosy Rahman 3,126,160 12.40%

Chief	Financial	Officer	(CFO)	and	his	spouse	and	minor	children. - -

Chief	Executive	Officer	(CEO)	and	his	spouse	and	minor	children. - -

Head of Internal Audit and his spouse and Minor Children: - -

Executive (Top salaried persons other than CEO, CFO, CS, HIA): - -

Shareholders Holding 10% or more voting right: - -

ICB Unit Fund 3,442,468 13.66%



Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.

Annual Report 201244

Annexure-VI

Key information and financial data of last three years in summarized form

Particulars Dece 31, 2012 Dece 31, 2011 Dece 31 2010

Turnover 821,574,671 781,963,868 724,013,901

Cost of goods sold 714,569,029 661,298,258 614,271,453

Gross	Profit 107,005,642 120,665,610 109,742,448

Operating expenses 25,296,163 252,579,917 90,456,492

Finance cost 85,611,306 78,348,972 66,439,636

Operating income (3,901,826) 17,058,721 19,285,956

Other income 13,760,580 4,487,875 251,425

Net	profit	before	WPPF 9,858,754 21,546,596 19,537,380

Constribution-WPPF 200,000 890,880 974,422

Net	profit	before	tax 9,658,754 20,455,716 18,362,958

Provision for income tax 2,546,832 3,932,259 2,926,078

Net	profit	after	tax 7,111,921 16,523,457 15,436,881

Total Assets 1,901,689,919 1,959,751,944 1,625,967,136

Total	fixed	assets 994,632,571 1,052,438,559 1,059,223,650

Total current assets 907,057,348 907,313,385 566,743,486

Total current liabilities 469,014,594 654,799,985 461,064,136

Total long term liabilities 466,568,792 344,327,504 311,795,784

Current ratio 1.93 1.39 1.23

Shareholders equity 913,207,098 960,624,456 780,420,999

Earninq per share (Restated) 0.28 0.79% 0.84%

Dividend per share (DPS) 5% 10% 10%

Market Price (DSE) 20.00 35.10 1,220

Price Earning Ratio (Restated) 71.43 44.30 145.00
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27th Annual General Meeting

PROXY FORM

I/We   ______________________________________________________________________________________ ___      ______

of __________________________________________________________________________________________________

being a Member of Sonargaon Textiles Ltd. do hereby appoint

Mr./Ms. ______________________________________________________________________________________________

of __________________________________________________________________________________________________

as my/our proxy, to attend and vote on me/us on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held 

on Saturday, June 22, 2013 and at any adjourment therof.

As witness I put my hand this  ________________________________ day of _________________________ 2013

__________________ ________________________

(Signature of Proxy) (Signature of Shareholder) 

BO ID No.

Folio No.

Important

(1)	 This	proxy	form,	duly	stamped,	must	be	deposited	at	the	Registered	Office	of	the	company	at	least	48	(forty	Eight)	hours	
before	the	time	fixed	for	holding	the	meeting	and	in	default,	the	instrument	appointing	the	proxy	shall	not	be	treated	as	valid.

(2) Signature of the shareholder the proxy must conform to specimen signature recorded with the company.

	 Signature	Verified

 ________________
 Authorized Signature

Sonargaon Textiles Ltd.
Sena Kalyan Bhaban (19th Floor), 195 Motijheel Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000

27th Annual General Meeting

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I	do	hereby	confirm	my	attendance	at	the	27th	Annual	General	Meeting	of	the	company.

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy ______________________________________________________________

BO ID No.

Folio No.

Date: Signature: ___________________________

Note: Shareholder attending the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and hand it over 
at the entrance of the meeting hall.                              

No. of shares --------------------------------------------

Revenue
Stamp

Tk. 10.00




